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From: Alicia Carter on behalf of Alicia Carter <cartera@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lauren Wishkoski; Chris Bailey; Dana Geaslen

Subject: Re: iReady vs. IXL

Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 2:22:51 PM

Please let me know if a decision has been made and if I can move forward with our IXL
license for the DHH Program.

Thanks,

Alicia D. Carter, Director

Deaf and Hard of Hearing Program
Visually Impaired Program
Edmonds School District

9300 236th SW

Edmonds, WA 98020
425-431-7213 V

206-445-7695 VP

425-431-7985 FAX

Special Education Parent and Student Rights (Procedural Safeguards):
Derechos de los padres y estudiantes de educacién especial (garantias procesales): /

SIS SRR B0l A2 (HR 4 OFH EX)):

FERBBE R K22 000 (R 7 IRb) -/

djm

TSy olleall) el adaidl Jlas o8 odlally ol o1l Gei>) @/ [paBa poauTenei u y4eHKoB B
crneumasnbHoin obpasoBaTesibHoOM nporpamMme (NpoLeccyanbHble rapaHTUn):
http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx

On Thu, Aug 27,2020 at 11:01 AM Alicia Carter <cartera@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Dana, Chris and Lauren,
I communicated with Chris Shier regarding accommodations iReady has for DHH students.
They have some captioning but for many of our DHH students they don't have the reading
level to access. We had one teacher trial it last year, one that has used in another district and
many willing to try it, but not rely on it soley. Below is feedback from my team with my
request for us to be able for this year to continue IXL because it has full access,
students/family/staff are familiar on how to use it and it supports asynchronous learning,
and it provides great data to staff on instructional planning in a remote manner.

iReady feedback:

e It has a lot of videos at the primary level with talking characters that are not closed
captioned or ASL accessible. Someone will have to in-person interpret all the
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chatter.

I was part of the iReady pilot last year. It is an assessment tool but wasn’t for
individual skills practice

For skills practice, they had us sync [Ready with a different app called Freckle. At
the time, the lower lessons that I saw in Freckle are animated video (look at the fishes,
three fish swim away, how many are left?), but were NOT closed captioned. I gave
them my feedback at the end of the pilot that the district shouldn’t adopt anything if it
wasn’t accessible.

I really like iReady alone as an assessment tool; it was very detailed for each student
and gave clear mini lessons plans for individual skills, that can be printed or shared
with paras and are really spelled our clearly so they can follow them easily. However,

if the district is telling us to use Freckle for the remote learning practice of those
skills, then 1XL is what would be accessible for our students.

The diagnostics required for iReady is very daunting and frustrating. I think many of
our students and parents will feel very frustrated just getting through the diagnostics
portion, never mind the actual program.

I have not used this program iReady, and feel it is not appropriate at this time to
make a change.
Frustrated that learning and teaching a new platform is just one more thing...

IXL Feedback:

It is an assessment tool and provides individual skills practice.
My students/families/staff are familiar with IXL.

IXL shows similar data, one less thing to master as we all start remotely.

I vote IXL.

The students and teachers have become familiar with IXL and I advocate that it be
continued for one more year due to all of the other significant changes being made.
I think they’re both reasonable programs but I XL has far more of the data driven
information that I like to use when making instructional decisions.

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
Derechos de los padres y estudiantes de educacion especial (garantias procesales): /
BHEBR KRR (FF ) /) S+ s o882 Sl odol | (2R & o =Xy :/

DY olleall) @ladl adeidl Jlase o8 wdlhlly goull o1l Gei>) @ / [paBa poauTenen U y4eHVKoB B
creumnanbHoi obpasoBaTesibHON NporpaMMe (NpoLeccyanbHble rapaHTUn):
http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx
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From: Andrea Hillman on behalf of Andrea Hillman <hillmana@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: DL Alex Alexander

Cc: Layne Erdman; @District Leadership Team

Subject: Re: lockboxes

Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:58:48 AM

Is this also the case for the "Intercom Buttons" we were directed to ask Matt Finch to install?

On Fri, Aug 14, 2020 at 10:03 AM DL Alex Alexander <alexanderdo@edmonds.wednet.edu>

wrote:
Thank you for all your efforts, Layne!

Alex Alexander
She/Her

On Fri, Aug 14, 2020 at 10:01 AM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
We are looking into lockboxes district wide, | have many emails for this request and you dont need to
inquire individually. We will communicate as we have an order and plan. Thank you

Layne Erdman

Safety, Security and Emergency Preparedness Specialist
B
= 425.431.7032 work
425.431.7089 fax
Erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu

“We do not rise to the level of expectation in a crisis, we fall to our level of training.”

Andrea Hillman SLHS Website: App Info, Closure Info, SLHS-Specific Info
Principal | SLHS ESD Family Support Page: Support for Tech, Meals, Funds, Etc.

425.431.7271 (P) ESD COVID-19 Communications Page: Daily District Updates
425.431.7272 (F) Care to donate? Here are 3 ways: Edmonds SF, WAKIT, Lunch Fund

Resources For Staff:

 Staff Resources for Online Learning Site

e Edmonds Instructional Tech Resources

e Canvas Resource Site

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent
in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Annette Thornhill on behalf of Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Re: xfinity

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 7:27:45 PM

Will do. Met with Cynthia late this afternoon and this is one of my take aways from our
meeting. [ will be reaching out to her in the morning and will keep you both apprised.

Sent from my iPhone

Annette Thornhill

On Jul 21, 2020, at 6:32 PM, Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Annette,

I got the email today from one of our school board members. The next time you
speak with Carla at Comcast, can you follow up with her regarding Deborah's
questions and see whether this is something Comcast can soften on? Please keep
sending that in loop on any progress you make on it. Thanks in advance!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Deborah Kilgore <kilgored952@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Tue, Jul 21, 2020, 4:52 PM

Subject: xfinity

To: Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Hi, Chris. Thank you again for all you are doing.

I had another thought about xfinity internet essentials. If we are the customer,
why is there any limitation as to which families we serve? I really think that if
xfinity wants to discipline or limit their customer base, that's their business and
not ours. We are providing access to basic education and one child whose family
owes them money deserves no less than a child whose family doesn't owe them
money.

Also, during the pandemic, I'm surprised that they are requiring customers to wait
3 months to qualify for the lower rate, when we have such a high rate of

unemployment.

Best wishes, Deborah
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Deborah Kilgore, Ph.D.
School Board President
Director, District 4
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From: Avigilon on behalf of Avigilon <news@go.avigilon.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Register Now: Video Security & Analytics Virtual Experience
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 7:41:34 AM

View this email as a web page

Motorola Solutions Video Security & Analytics Virtual
Experience View Online

=

REGISTER NOW FOR THE VIDEO SECURITY
& ANALYTICS VIRTUAL EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER 6-7

9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. CST

Join the on Oct. 6th and 7th to
explore our latest Al-powered security technology and learn how it can help you keep your people,
property and assets safe.

Preview Our Latest Solutions

Get an exclusive first look at our upcoming
technologies, including a preview of our latest H5
platform video security cameras, along with an in-
depth demo of our COVID-19 response solutions,
including no face mask detection, social distancing

analytics, occupancy counting, elevated
temperature detection, contact tracing, and more.

JOIN THE EXPERIENCE
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mainstory1

mainstoryl

Register Now

The virtual experience will be hosted through a
virtual portal and will feature engaging
demonstrations of products, such as fixed video and
video management software; mobile video,

including body-worn and in-car solutions; video
analytics; license plate recognition; cloud services;
CBRS private broadband; and access control.

REGISTER NOW

Live Q&A

Throughout the virtual experience, our Product
Experts will be on-hand to engage in live Q&A and
product discussions.

ENGAGE WITH US
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mainstory 1

GAIN ACCESS AFTER THE LIVE SHOW

Registering now grants you extended on-demand access to our virtual showcase so
you can continue to experience our latest solutions.

REGISTER NOW

Read and Subscribe to our Blog > Follow Us: [ H H H H

Motorola Solutions values your privacy.
See our Privacy Policy and Terms of Use.

You can manage your subscriptions or unsubscr be at any time.
You may also write to Motorola Solutions, Inc_,
Attention: Privacy Compliance Program, 500 W. Monroe, Chicago, IL USA 60661 or email privacy1@motorolasolutions.com.
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To:
Subject:
Date:
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Amplified IT Events on behalf of Amplified IT Events <events@amplifiedit.com>
Baileym; Chris

Register: G Suite Enterprise for Education Roundtable - Real conversations and answers
Tuesday, August 11, 2020 7:02:33 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

G Suite Enterprise
for Education
Roundtable

Real Conversations with a panel of Education IT Admins already using Enterprise

If you’ve been considering G Suite Enterprise for Education,
but still trying to determine if it is the right fit for your district,
you're not alone. A lot of people are in that same position
and to address that uncertainty we are hosting a free G
Suite Enterprise for Education Roundtable with a panel
of IT Admins currently using GSEfE.

The purpose of this round table is to give you the
opportunity to ask questions to your peers that have already
implemented Enterprise at their schools. What were their
challenges? What were their triumphs? They’ll share all of
this during an in-depth discussion on the advanced suite of
tools offered with G Suite Enterprise for Education and how
best to use them.

Date: August 19th, 2pm EDT
Cost: Free

REGISTER HERE
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Amplified IT

G Suite T Ii
uite Training q ?J

Other Upcoming Training Events

=

Bootcamps

Comprehensive training for your IT staff on educational best
practices and the G Suite Admin console. Bootcamps
include a series of training lessons, real-world examples,
and knowledge checks to prepare attendees for life as a
school G Suite administrator. A brief test at the end of the
course assesses your newfound skills. Available as a self-
paced course or with additional live interactive sessions.
Learn more

Technical Summit

Take a deeper dive into the G Suite Admin Console with security
best practices, updates on recent changes, and the latest additions
to the Admin Console. This 4-week summit will provide 2-hour
weekly training to guide you from basic setup and provisioning
through common day issues such as remote learning, device
management, and best EDU security practices. Summit dates:
September 9th-30th

Learn more

Cheers!
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Ch

Amplified IT
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From: Andy Lusk on behalf of Andy Lusk <andy.lusk@trox.com>

To: Andy Lusk
Subject: Remote Learning Webinar

Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 10:54:48 AM

Attachments: Remote Learning Invite.pdf
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Good Morning-

Attached is an invitation to a live webinar that will focus on something that every school district is
currently facing and addressing — REMOTE LEARNING! It is scheduled for June 11, 2020 @ 11:00am,
and is expected to last roughly 30 minutes with additional time for Q&A. The webinar will be hosted
by Bob Berry, Trox EdTech Expert, and will include high profile school district personnel, including
Kennewick’s Executive Director of Information Technology Ron Cone, who will share their
experiences on Remote Learning.

The goal of the webinar is simple: To share and provide you with information on suggestions,
struggles and successful strategies that other districts have encountered and employed in dealing
with Remote Learning.

You can RSVP HERE or through the attached PDF. We hope you will attend and share your own
stories!

ANDY LUSK
, Senior Account Executive
0: 425-831-8912 C: 360-621-1755

Igniting Curiosity 7829 Center Blvd SE; Suite 213
Snoqualmie, WA 98065

Website | Product Catalog

fRYRin

Trox: Formerly Troxell-CDI

If you’re unable to reach me and matter is urgent, please contact my assistant TIM BALDUEZA:

800-352-7912, Ext. 1751 or tim.baldueza@trox.com
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From: Andy Khuu, ContentKeeper on behalf of Andy Khuu, ContentKeeper <andy.khuu@contentkeeper.com>
To: Chris
Subject: Remote Learning and Student Safety
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:00:04 AM
Dear Chris,

COVID-19 has challenged school districts to shift to
blended or virtual learning so students continue to get the
education they need. But deploying off-site filtering can
cause new student safety challenges.

Remote Learning
Resources
Safely deploy off-
site filtering across all
platforms and browsers.

View our new Remote Learning Student Safety Blog to
Learn More

learn how to overcome these challenges and ensure
students are safe when learning from home.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional



questions.

Sincerely,

Andy Khuu
Sr. Business Development Rep

andy.khuu@contentkeeper.com
888.808.6848

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 000516

Canyons School District
Learn how Canyons SD
uses ContentKeeper to

make remote learning
safer.
Read Case Study

Copyright © 2020 ContentKeeper Technologies, All rights reserved.
You are receiving this email because you are a current customer or prospect of ContentKeeper Technologies.

Our mailing address is:
ContentKeeper Technologies
5241 E Santa Ana Canyon Rd
Ste 120
Anaheim, CA 92807-3739

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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From: aevans@respondus.com

To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Respondus Renewal

Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:23:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Chris,

| received a note from our licensing department that you’ve decided not to renew your LockDown
Browser license. Is this because you are not getting as much use out of it due to distance learning?

We understand that teaching has significantly changed over the past few months and understand
that you may not need LockDown Browser anymore due to circumstances brought about by COVID-
19. | do want to make you aware that if you decide to return to using LockDown Browser midterm
next year, in fairness to others, we won’t be able to prorate your license fee.

Thank you for using LockDown Browser since 2017 and feel free to reach out if there is anything we
can help with.

Allison

Allison Evans

Senior Account Manager — K12
Respondus, Inc.

425-497-0389 ext. 138

Respondus’

From: Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 5:09 PM

To: Respondus Licensing <licensing@respondus.com>

Subject: Re: Respondus Renewal - Next Steps for Edmonds School District

Good afternoon.

| wanted to follow up with you to share that we are not getting much benefit from the Respondus
tool at this time, and so are not planning on renewing it right now. Should our students return to the
classroom in the fall, this is something we'll be eager to re-evaluate.

Thanks for all,

Chris Bailey, MBA, CETL
IT Operations Manager
Technology Department

425.431.7101 Phone
baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
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On Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 7:51 AM Respondus Licensing <licensing@respondus.com> wrote:

This message contains important information regarding the Respondus application(s) licensed
by Edmonds School District.

It will soon be time to renew your annual software license with Respondus, Inc. The following
Respondus product(s) are currently licensed by your institution and will expire at the end of July
2020.

LockDown Browser and StudyMate Campus bundle: $4595
Please also note:

1) Your purchase order or payment can be sent at any time to licensing@respondus.com. To avoid

disruption in service, please make sure it reaches us before July 150 All prices are listed in US
Dollars.

2) As a courtesy, if we have not received your purchase order by May 29th, we will automatically
email a renewal invoice to your License Administrator, Kim Mathey(

matheyk@edmonds.wednet.edu ).

Don’t hesitate to email with questions. We appreciate your continued patronage and look
forward to working with you in the year to come.

Licensing Group
Respondus, Inc.
Licensing@respondus.com
WWw.respondus.com



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 000519

From: AFC Industries on behalf of AFC Industries <afcsales@afcindustries.com>
To: "
Subject: SPECIAL DISCOUNTS AVAILABLE ON ALL RADIOLOGY READING WORKSTATIONS — WE HAVE COVID-19 READY
PRODUCTS TOO
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 6:24:45 AM
Click to view this email in a browser

Image

Ergonomic Imaging Workstations

Features:

e Electronic height adjustment from 28" to 47"
e Independent electronic adjustment of monitor height and focal length
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(forward/backward motion)
e Work surface tilting adjustment from -5° to +10°
e Ambient blue LED back lighting with dimmer switch
e Monitor arm supporting monitors up to 50 Ibs.

Ergonomic Standing Workstations
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COVID-19 Ready Products
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Image

13-16 133rd Place

College Point, NY 11356
afcindustries.com | +1-800-663-3412

Click Here to Unsubscribe
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From: Assistant Superintendent Greg Schwab on behalf of Assistant Superintendent Greg Schwab
<information@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: SURVEY: We@ €@ @re planning for reopening schools in the fall - tell us your thoughts!

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:54:13 PM

Edmonds

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Each student learning, every day!
Dear Edmonds School District families,

We want you to know that intense discussions are currently underway with our new
superintendent, Dr. Gustavo Balderas, and cabinet members (executive leadership) to make
decisions for how the Edmonds School District will reopen in the fall. First, we want to hear
from you.

The district will be following the_guidelines from the OSPI that were released last week and
will also look at what our neighboring districts are planning. Most importantly, we will be
working to clearly identify the needs of our own students, families, and staff as we consider
how to reopen in the fall.

FAMILY SURVEY
Please share your thoughts and ideas with us by filling out our family survey. Your input is
critical in our decision making process.

**PLEASE TAKE OUR FAMILY SURVEY**
(Deadline: Wednesday, June 24, 2020)

We know everyone is anxious to know what school will look like in September. Please know
that we are working diligently to get our specific plan in place so we can begin the planning
process for the start of school. We will continue to bring you updates as we have them.

THANK YOU

We want to thank you for your continued patience, understanding and cooperation as we enter
into this next step of our critical work for students, staff and families over the next several
weeks.

Sincerely,

Greg Schwab
Assistant Superintendent
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Edmonds School District would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be
removed from our list, please contact Edmonds School District directly. To stop receiving all email
messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm:
Unsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect
with parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.
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From: AFC Industries on behalf of AFC Industries <afcsales@afcindustries.com>
To: .
Subject: Secure and hi-tech ergonomic solutions for efficiency and space-saving convenience
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 9:03:17 AM
Click to view this email in a browser

Image

Stationary Floor Mounted Computer Workstation

Stationary Floor Mounted Computer Workstation

772100
Features:

e Overall height: 62"
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e Monitor bracket can be adjusted on the vertical track system

e Keyboard tray with full range of swivel motion at each joint with locking
mechanism

e CPU holder and wire basket

Wall-mounted Computer Arm

Wall-mounted Computer Arm

772771 772250

e Light-weight aluminum
construction

e Anti-microbial coatings for safe
use throughout medical facilities

e Full range of swivel motion at
each joint with locking
mechanism

e Mouse holder is included

e Integrated wire management

Pneumatic Laptop Cart
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Pneumatic Laptop Cart

772114 772768

e Pneumatic Height Adjustment
from the floor: 31" to 47"

e HDPE work surface with handles
on the front and rear

e Locking secure laptop device

e Five roller blade casters (two are
locking)

COVID-19 Ready Products

FOR MORE INFORMATION:



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 000528

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
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:34:07 AM
Click to view this email in a browser

Image

Stationary Floor Mounted Computer Workstation
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Wall-mounted Computer Arm

Wall-mounted Computer Arm
772250

771900

e Light-weight aluminum
construction

¢ Anti-microbial coatings for safe
use throughout medical facilities

e Full range of swivel motion at
each joint with locking
mechanism

e Mouse holder is included

e |ntegrated wire management

Ceiling-mounted Monitor Arm

Floor-mounted Station
772771
772820

e 60" pole with built-in wire
management
e Extendable z-arm monitor holder
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e Keyboard tray, wire basket and e Enclosure with removable panel
CPU holder and grommet hole

¢ Pole-mounted retractable power e Safe to use battery can run for
cord reel many hours

o Crossed base with 3" casters
(two are locking)

COVID-19 Ready Products

FOR MORE INFORMATION:

1-800-663-3412 info@afcindustries.com

13-16 133rd Place
College Point, NY 11356
afcindustries.com | +1-800-663-3412
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Click Here to Unsubscribe
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From: Amplified IT on behalf of Amplified IT <nagtc@amplifiedit.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: September NAGTC Newsletter - G Suite & Community Updates Recap
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 7:49:51 AM
7]
[ 2]

“We’re seeing weird Meet issues”

Sound familiar? You’re not alone. One of the biggest pain points in the
Community this month has been around Google Meet. Take a look at the top 5
Meet issues, why they’re happening and how to resolve them.

Read more

Smart Compose finally gets an admin console setting

We’'re all well aware of the “Smart Compose” Google Doc feature that was
announced a few months ago, but there was no Google announcement when
they gave us the ability to turn it off. Check out how to configure this setting per
OU or Group!

Read more

Two huge Moderator Controls for Google Meet

Google has announced two of the most requested moderator controls for Google
Meet. Learn about them and when you should start seeing them in your domain.
Read more
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Introducing Quick Access Controls for Google Meet

Have you checked out the new “Quick Access” control for Google Meet? At first
glance, it sounds great but looking deeper into how this would work — some
members are concerned about new problems this could create.

Join the conversation.

[

Updates Live Stream Recap
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Read the full summary on the Hub

Topics & Timing

Weird Meet Issues 5:24 - 15:00

New Meet Moderation Controls 15:00 - 24:45
Early Access Program 24:45 - 30:50
Chrome v85 Updates 37:15 - 46:25
Chromebook Hub Page 43:00 - 46:20

GSEFE Discount Pricing News 1:01:20 - end
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Deep Dive Live Stream Recap

[]

Read the full summary on the Hub

Topics & Timing
Alert Center 7:00-13:20
Monitor Drive 13:20 - 32:24
Finding MP4s 26:00 - 30:20
Phishing & Spam 32:24 - 50:45
Gmail Activity Rules 46:55 - 50:30

G Suite Migrate 58:09 - 1:10:15
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Community Highlights

(-]

"Passwords - What are you doing for
student passwords? Before Covid, we had
site staff members that reset passwords
for students which was a hassle, but not a
big deal. Now with A/B and virtual, itis a
full-time job. Looking for ideas. Do you
allow students to change their password?
Pros and Cons of turning off that ability?"

Some pain points never change —
dealing with passwords, especially in a
new and ever-changing environment is
an example. Join the conversation to
see what other schools are doing to deal
with passwords.

Reply to Alley

"This post is not meant to start a
discussion about how far is too far to
manage student Google accounts.

For those of you who ARE looking to lock
down things a little more, here are three
Chrome extensions you are welcome to
use. | published them to the Chrome Web
Store but they are unlisted. You would
need to make sure that students cannot
use the INSPECT tool on their Chrome
account AND you would need to force
install the extensions on student
accounts.”

For schools who lean towards locking
things down, Wanda Terral shares a few
resources with the community to assist
in this. Check them out!

Reply to
Wanda
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October Deep Dive: G Suite for Education Admin Console Best Practices

In the October Deep Dive, we're taking it back to the best practices — the G Suite for
Education Admin Console Best Practices. Whether you're confident in your configuration or
you're scared to even look, this session will allow us to review key areas of the admin console
and reflect on our G Suite roadmap and next steps.

Register

Fall Virtual Meetup Dates Announced
Attention all Collaborative Contributors (seat holders) — keep your eyes peeled in the coming
weeks for the Fall Virtual Meetup invites (via Bigmarker)!

What are Collaborative Contributors?

In select states and provinces, the Amplified IT team leads in-person meetups [virtual during
Covid]. These are full day meetups where you can immerse your team in discussions, deep
dives and work within the group to discover common challenges and share innovative
solutions. If you live in one of these states or provinces (Alberta, California, lllinois, Minnesota,
Ontario, Texas, and Virginia), you have the opportunity to expand your Collaborative
membership to include these meetups. This is a separate and additional feature from the
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NAGTC membership. Interested?
Contact Your Account Manager

G Suite Amplified Admin Certified Bootcamp — Online Sessions

This comprehensive training will guide your IT staff through educational best practices and G
Suite Admin console skills and techniques. The Amplified Admin Certification training includes
a series of lessons, real-world education examples, and knowledge checks to prepare
attendees for life as a school G Suite administrator. A brief test will be given at the end of the
course to assess your new found skills.

Session dates: October 13th, October 27th, November 10th and November 24th

Register

To make sure you keep getting these emails, please
add nagtc@amplifiedit.com to your address book or whitelist us. Want
out of the loop? Unsubscribe.

812 Granby Street Norfolk, VA 23510
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Alliance for Excellent Education on behalf of Alliance for Excellent Education <alliance@all4ed.org>
Chris Bailey

September Straight A"s Newsletter: Keeping Students Linked in California

Tuesday, September 29, 2020 12:42:44 PM

Straight A's September 2020

Straight A's
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Keeping Students Linked in California

Across California, 1.8 million children live in homes without high-speed internet,
and nearly 690,000 do not have a computer. Moreover, these disparities in
access disproportionately impact children of color. With most schools in
California reopening virtually this fall, those offering Linked Learning pathways
have transitioned their programs to an online environment. Yet a new analysis
from the Alliance for Excellent Education (All4Ed) and Linked Learning Alliance
finds that the students who could gain the most from participating in Linked
Learning—students of color and those from low-income families—also are the
ones least likely to have the internet access and devices needed to experience
Linked Learning from home.
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Read the Report

This Month at All4Ed

Statement from Deborah Delisle, President

and CEO of the Alliance for Excellent

Education, on the new HEROES Act

“The new HEROES Act shows that children and
their education are a priority to our country during

this unprecedented crisis. ... We need Congress

to quickly pass, and the president to sign, this

important measure so that we can begin

providing relief to our teachers, families, and

students.”

Planning for High-Quality Remote Learning

Using the Future Ready Framework
As part of the suite of tools and resources from
All4Ed’s Future Ready Schools® (FRS) network,

this guide helps school and district leaders
develop a learner-centered remote environment
where digital learning focuses on delivering
innovative instruction for every child in any
setting.

A Focus on Diversity Leads to Deeper

I ina Out ¢ Sutton Middle School
By offering all students a rigorous course of study
through the International Baccalaureate program,
combined with necessary supports, Sutton
Middle School is “beating the odds” and its
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students perform better academically than those
at schools with similar demographics.

Val Verde Unified School District Leads with “Love, Empathy, and
Grace” During COVID-19 Pandemic

Five Strategies for a Great Virtual Meeting

UCLA Community School Fosters a “Dynamic Community of

Learners”
Upcoming Activities
Future Ready Technology Leaders™
Workshop: Supporting Digital Learning
Anytime, Anywhere

Register Now

In Case You Missed It
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Federal Flash

Judge Says “No” to DeVos; House Says “Yes” to Diversity in School

Secretary DeVos to States: Don’t Expect Assessment Waivers in 2021

Webinars

Digital Learning App Smash for Future Ready Librarians®

Podcasts

Personalizing with Perspective

Back to School as a Future Ready Librarian

How You Do Anvthing Is How You Do Everything

What Challenges Can You Adapt To?

© Alliance for Excellent Education, 2020. All rights reserved.
You are receiving this email because you opted in on the Alliance for Excellent Education website.
Select photos by Allison Shelley for American Education: Images of Teachers and Students in Action

Our mailing address is

Alliance for Excellent Education
1201 Connecticut Ave, NW
Suite 901
Washington, DC 20036-2605

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
Subject: Six Ways To Help Create A Safer Environment During COVID-19

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 8:12:00 AM

View this email as a web page

B

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS COVID-19
RESPONSE TECHNOLOGIES

BOOK A DEMO
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As more employees return to offices and stores open up, Motorola Solutions is here to help you

create a safer environment for everyone with our COVID-19 response technologies:

=

Elevated Temperature
Detection

Keep your employees and customers safe
with high-throughput thermal screening
technology.

WATCH VIDEO

(<]

No Face Mask
Detection

Easily detect if a person is not wearing a
mask and flag violations in real-time for
immediate action.

WATCH VIDEO

contact tracing

Contact
Tracing
Obtain the information you need to help
identify possible exposures and intervene
faster.

<]

Occupancy
Counting

Monitor and manage occupancy rates to
know how many people are in your facility
at any given time.

WATCH VIDEO

<]

Social Distancing
Analytics
Identify high-traffic areas where social
distancing guidelines need to be more
strictly enforced or layouts need to be
modified.

WATCH VIDEO

Body-Worn
Cameras

Deter acts of aggression on frontline
workers while capturing evidential footage.
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DISCOVER DISCOVER

WOULD YOU LIKE TO LEARN MORE?

Schedule a demo to learn how our COVID-19 response technologies can help your
facility do its part to support your community by protecting your staff and customers.

BOOK A DEMO

Avigilon.com | Contact Us Follow Us:

L2 gl 2]

Motorola Solutions values your privacy.
See our Privacy Policy and Terms of Use.
You can manage your subscriptions or unsubscribe at any time.
You may also write to Motorola Solutions, Inc.,
Attention: Privacy Compliance Program, 500 W. Monroe, Chicago, IL USA 60661 or
email privacy1@motorolasolutions.com.
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From: Amanda Ralston on behalf of Amanda Ralston <ralstona@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @District Leadership Team

Subject: Skyward Family Access - "Welcome to the 2020-21 school year!"

Date: Friday, August 7, 2020 2:50:43 PM

Hello team,

We wanted to let you know that we are sending the following email to all district families this
afternoon. It shares details for how families, new and continuing, are able to access Skyward.

The email will be send out in the following languages:

English
Spanish
Vietnamese
Russian
Ambharic
Arabic
Korean
Mandarin

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Happy Friday!

We look forward to welcoming our new and continuing students to the Edmonds School
District in September! While we hoped to be back in-person, we made the difficult decision to
begin the school year in the fully remote learning model of Continuous Learning 2.0 to keep
students, staff and families safe.

We want to share with those of you new to the district (and remind those who have been
here and may have forgotten) information about our student information system. We hope all
families will get familiar with the important system as we prepare for the school year.

Please click the link above, sign in and double check contact information!

Skyward Family Access in our student information system that contains important
information like grades, attendance and other important information for each family and
student. We ask each parent/guardian to go to Skyward to set up or review your account.
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We use the contact information within Skyward Family Access to connect families with
different programs and software, which will be more important than ever as we begin school
with learning completely online. Please double check that all contact information is correct.
If you find any errors with your phone or email, please make updates directly in Skyward to
update any other information please your student’s school office to request updates.

It is important you set up/review your account now as we will be sending out information
about a Student Intent Form to be completed within Skyward soon. We want to make sure all
families are able to access accounts in order to make decisions for each student.

New or lost account access

Skyward login screen

[

Each parent/guardian attached to a registered student has been given a Skyward account.
In order to access that account, we will need to make sure you are authorized. Do this by
clicking the “Forgot your Login/Password?” link to have an email sent to you. The email
address must be attached to a student’s record on file. From there you can create a unique
password for all future Skyward access.

For issues, please contact Student/Family Technology Support at

techsupport@edmonds15.org.

Does your family need support to access the internet at home? Click on the above link for
available options.

Based on household income, your family might be eligible for free or reduced meals during
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the 2020-21 school year. Families must apply every school year to receive benefits. Click on
the above link for details.

Amanda Ralston

=

Communications Coordinator

425-431-7046

@EdmondsSchools
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From: Alliance for Excellent Education on behalf of Alliance for Excellent Education <alliance@all4ed.org>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Students of Color Caught in the Homework Gap

Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:19:45 AM

Students of Color Caught in the Homework Gap
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This spring, the COVID-19 pandemic caused a near-total shutdown of the U.S.
school system, forcing more than 55 million students to transition to home-
based remote learning practically overnight. In most cases, that meant logging
in to online classes and accessing lessons and assignments through a home
internet connection.

Sadly, that was not an option for children in one out of three Black, Latino, and
American Indian/Alaska Native households and 16.9 million children
nationwide. These children remained logged out because their families lack the
home internet access necessary to support online learning, a phenomenon
known as the “homework gap."

Five Things to Know About the Homework Gap
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16.9 million children lack the high-speed home internet access
necessary to support online learning

7.3 million children do not have a desktop, laptop, or tablet
computer

One in three Black, Latino, and American Indian/Alaska Native

families do not have high-speed home internet
One in three families who earn less than $50,000 annually do not
have high-speed home internet

Two in five families in rural areas do not have high-speed home
internet

An analysis of data from the 2018 American Community Survey conducted for
the Alliance for Excellent Education, National Indian Education Association,
National Urban League, and UnidosUS shows that millions of households with
children under the age of 18 lack two essential elements for online learning:
(1) high-speed home internet service and (2) a computer. Furthermore, these
disparities disproportionately impact students from low-income families,
students of color, and those from rural communities.

Now is the time to close the homework gap!

READ THE REPORT AND EXPLORE STATE DATA

Share This Tweet:

Just Released by @AI4Ed, @WeAreUnidosUS,
@NatUrbanLeague, @WereNIEA—AnN analysis finds that 16.9
million children age 17 or younger in 8.4 million households do
not have high-speed home internet #HomeworkGap https://ctt.ec/P33q3+
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Copyright © 2020 Future Ready Schools, All rights reserved.
Future Ready Schools

Our mailing address is:
Future Ready Schools
1201 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 901
Washington, DC 20036

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
Subject: The essential range of ergonomic high-quality products for your healthcare facility
Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 10:59:15 AM
Click to view this email in a browser

Image

POC Cart 771900

Medical POC Cart
771900



Medical POC Cart

Alternate text
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The work surface is
pneumatically height adjustable
from 33" - 42"

Keyless electronic lock for utility
drawer

Wire management

Safe to use long-life battery
Optional accessories: scanner
holder, wire basket and antiseptic
wipe holder
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Click here to see our full collection

Wall-mounted Computer Arm
Wall-mounted Computer Arm
772250
e Light-weight aluminum
construction
e Anti-microbial coatings for safe

use throughout medical facilities

¢ Full range of swivel motion at
each joint with locking
mechanism

e Mouse holder is included

¢ Integrated wire management

Floor-mounted Station
172771

e 60" pole with built-in wire
management
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Floor-mounted Station

e Extendable z-arm monitor holder
e Keyboard tray, wire basket and
CPU holder
e Pole-mounted retractable power
cord reel
. Wall-mounted Computer Arm
Wall-mounted Computer Station
772085
Anti-microbial coatings are
available
Unit dimensions are: 26" W x 26"
Hx4"D >
Two gas springs for easy opening
and closing

Bottom compartment for thin
power strip and cable
management

Complete with cut out holes for
easy wiring and data drops
Ventilation screens for air
circulation

Pneumatic Laptop Cart

Pneumatic Laptop Cart
772114

e Pneumatic Height Adjustment

from the floor: 31" to 47"
18" W x 25" D HDPE work

surface

¢ |ntegrated Handles on the front
and rear

e Locking secure laptop device

¢ Weighted base for stability and
balance

e Five roller blade casters (two are
locking)
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COVID-19 Ready Products

FOR MORE INFORMATION:

1-800-663-3412 info@afcindustries.com
=] (8 (@ = g

13-16 133rd Place

College Point, NY 11356
afcindustries.com | +1-800-663-3412

Click Here to Unsubscribe
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From: Alcatel-Lucent Enterprise on behalf of Alcatel-Lucent Enterprise <business.conversation@al-enterprise.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: The new norm in communications

Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 7:03:04 AM

View this message online.
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Back to class in the new normal

Dear Chris,

Overnight, the business of education flipped upside down,

forcing schools and universities to adapt to a new normal. “Enterprise
communications in the
With mandated social distancing and other measures, new normal era” e-book

schools and universities have been forced to change the
way they teach and conduct business. Teleworking and
remote learning practices became the only way to ensure
education continuity in such difficult times. Consequently,
the deployment of cloud communications and
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collaboration services has dramatically increased and has
helped speed the shift to remote learning.

Digital technologies, remote working and teleworking,
cloud-based communications and collaboration are
helping campuses get back to class—delivering high

customer service while keeping students and faculty Download the e-book
engaged and safe.

How do you successfully provide continuity when the
classroom is no longer officially a specific place? How do

you achieve student success remotely?

Get answers, in our e-book: “ Enterprise communications

in the new normal era ”.

Alcatel-Lucent Enterprise

www.al-enterprise.com

ALE International | 32 avenue Kléber | 92700 Colombes, France

ALE USA, Inc. | 26801 West Agoura Rd. | Calabasas, CA 91301, USA

This is a notification under the Alcatel-Lucent Enterprise brand sent to you via e-mail. Materials from this notification cannot be
reproduced, altered, or further distributed without prior written consent of ALE International or ALE USA Inc. The Alcatel-Lucent

name and logo are trademarks of Nokia used under license by ALE.

View Terms of Use and Privacy Statement.
You are receiving this notification because you are subscribed to our publications or expressed an interest in updates.
To manage your subscriptions and areas of interest, please visit our Preference Center. Alternatively, you can opt-out from all our

digital communications, but we will be sorry to see you go.
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From: helpdesk@edmonds.wednet.edu on behalf of Amplified IT <accounts@amplifiedit.com>
To: hel edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Two programs for 2020 tech funding

Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 6:41:05 AM

Hi @helpdesk

With schools and districts across North America seeing budget cuts, now is the time to make
the most of promotions and government funded programs. Currently, there are two great
programs available to help EDU institutions extend their technology budget: CARES Act &
Google Services Offer. We'd like to help you take advantage of these opportunities before
the program funds run out.

Google for Education Service Offer

Google for Education has released its annual Chromebook promotion, providing free
Amplified IT services to districts who purchase Chromebooks before August 31st. If
your district has purchased additional Chromebooks to support remote learning, this
promotion can have major benefits.

Nearly all of Amplified IT’s services are covered by the program. This includes technical PD,
certifications, membership to the North American Google Technical Collaborative and our
software tools.

Learn more about the promotion and get started here.
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2020 Cares Act

Through the CARES Act, Congress has allocated $13.5 billion to K-12 education virtual
offerings alone. The requirements for how the funds are not restricted to how much can be
used for devices, curriculum, or connectivity. The idea is that districts can allocate these
funds to provide maximum equity for their students—which will look different for every
district.

The CARES Act has waived the requirement for a needs assessment to be conducted for any
amount received over $30,000 (Section 4106(D)). There is also a waiver on the cap of the
use of 15% on technology for any LEA receiving $30,000 or more (Section 4109(b)).

These funds can be used on everything from Chromebooks to broadband support; helping
remote students that don’t have access to the internet. To further maximize return, purchases
of Chromebooks through the CARES Act also qualify for the Google Services Offer.

Be sure to connect with your institution’s leadership team to ensure your technology budget
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makes the most of the CARES Act. *Please note the CARES Act is only available in the U.S.

Cheers!

To make sure you keep getting these emails, please
add accounts@amplifiedit.com to your address book or whitelist us.
Want out of the loop? Unsubscribe.

812 Granby Street Norfolk, VA 23510
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From: Amplified IT on behalf of Amplified IT <accounts@amplifiedit.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Two programs for 2020 tech funding

Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 6:41:18 AM

Hi Chris

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

Upgrading to GSEfE? Training, support, and price matching included with Amplified IT
Friday, August 7, 2020 8:11:17 AM

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
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From: Aline Chopin Stukart on behalf of Aline Chopin Stukart <replies@juniper.net>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: [14 min Demo] Level Up your Data Center

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 7:02:51 AM

If you have trouble viewing this email, read the online version.

Click here to learn more about our response to COVID-19 and our commitment to the global community.

Demo mode: level up your data
center

14 Minutes. That's all it takes to change how you think about your data center.
Join our live demo for guided, hands-on access to the Juniper labs and tools



you’ll need to level up.

Explore:

e Data Center Design Tool, Fabric Test
Lab, and NRE Labs (an open source
community for learning automation)

e One fabric for ALL your L2 and L3 apps

e “See something, do something” visibility

See for yourself what your data center is
really capable of and why we believe
Juniper is once again named a leader in
*Gartner's 2020 Magic Quadrant for Data
Center and Cloud Networking for the third
consecutive year.

*Gartner, Magic Quadrant for Data Center and Cloud Networking. Andrew Lemer,
Evan Zeng, Jonathan Forest, 30 June 2020 Gartner does not endorse any vendor,
product or service i inits icati and does not advise
technology users to select only those vendors with the highest ratings or other
desi ion. Gartner h licati consist of the opinions of Gartner's
research organization and should not be construed as statements of fact. Gartner

ims all i P or implied, with respect to this research, including
any warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.
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Times and Dates

Data Center Toolkit Tuesday

Tuesday, July 28th,
11:00am PT

Tuesday, August 4th,
11:00am PT

Register here

Privacy Policy | Subscriptions | Unsubscribe
© 1999 - 2020 Juniper Networks, Inc. All rights reserved
1133 Innovation Way, Sunnyvale, CA 94089-1206 USA
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From: "Amazon Web Services" via AWS Billing on behalf of "Amazon Web Services" via AWS Billing
<aws billing@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: aws billing@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: [AWS_Billing] AWS Public Sector Summit Online—Here are our favorite sessions

Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:32:52 AM

The AWS Public Sector Summit Online is just four weeks away!

Join us to dive deep into various business and management tracks that can
transform the way you deliver on your mission. Here are a few of our favorites:

e Foundations first: Cloud adoption and transformation — Learn about the
foundational components of cloud adoption and transformation, including
executive sponsorships, operating model definition, and governance.
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¢ Remote learning: Education in the cloud — Discover lessons learned from

customers such as Firefly and Blackboard, as well as considerations for long-

term plans regarding curriculum, security, and identity.

¢ Removing barriers and providing access to all — Explore how customers
use Amazon WorkSpaces, Amazon Connect, and other Amazon Web Services
(AWS) offerings to operate in a fully remote manner.

Activity highlights

=

=

=

Get your questions answered by AWS experts

Connect and dive deep with AWS business and technical
experts through one-on-one live chats at each of the breakout
sessions and throughout the day.

Dive deep into technical stacks in the Builders' Zone

Learn how AWS experts and community heroes have helped
solve real-world problems for customers and get inspired to
implement similar solutions in your own organization.

Sharpen your skillset in the Skill Zone

Learn from a series of hands-on labs. Chat with our trainers
online to understand how to get started, and build your own
learning path.

Get event badges, a certificate of attendance, and a
chance to win prizes

Complete event tasks and track your overall progress on the
event leaderboard.
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We look forward to seeing you at the event. Please feel free to forward this invite to
your colleagues.

Should you have any questions, contact us.
Best regards,

The AWS Team

5 5 6 a6 E |

My Account | AWS for Government | What's New | Getting Started | Products | Solutions | Pricing | Partners | Documentation | Training | Events &
Webinars | AWS Activate | Marketplace | What's New | Case Studies | Blog

View Online

We hope you enjoyed this email. If you'd rather not receive future emails from Amazon Web Services, unsubscribe here.
Amazon Web Services, Inc. is a subsidiary of Amazon.com, Inc. Amazon.com is a registered trademark of Amazon.com.
This message was produced and distributed by Amazon Web Services, Inc. and its affiliates, 410 Temry Ave. North, Seattle, WA 98109.
© 2020, Amazon Web Services, Inc. or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Read our Privacy Policy.
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From: Allison Kaufmann on behalf of Allison Kaufmann <kaufmanna@edmonds.wednet edu>
To: @CER

Subject: [CER] Fwd: Blood Donation Needed on School Campuses This Summer

Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:14:13 AM

Warm regards,
Allison Kaufmann
Administrative Assistant
Superintendent's Office
Edmonds School District
425-431-7003

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Curt Bailey <CBail 1 rksnw.org>

Date: Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 9:12 AM

Subject: Blood Donation Needed on School Campuses This Summer

To: meduffyk?278@edmonds.wednet.edu <mcduffyk278@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Dear Superintendent,

| wrote you last week about the immediate need for blood donation in our region, and | am following up today to ask
for your very specific help during the summer months.

COVID 19 has had enormous impact on Bloodworks’ ability to collect blood for our hospital partners throughout
Washington and Oregon. To provide a safe donation experience, we eliminated mobile blood drives and reconfigured
donor centers to socially distanced standards. Excitingly, we pivoted to “pop-up blood donation centers,” which have
been held at locations such as T-Mobile Park, Cheney Stadium, and the Portland Coliseum.

Because hospitals currently need as much and, in some cases, more blood product than pre-COVID, we count on all
community partners to ensure we have enough blood for hospitals and local patients. Donating is a safe and
essential action to support local patients, and donors of all blood types are needed every day to support cancer
patients, trauma victims, premature babies, and severely ill COVID-19 patients, among others.

High school blood drives currently account for close to 25% of our blood supply, so your help can make a huge
difference between enough blood on the shelves — and having to make difficult decisions when there isn’t enough.

1. Will you consider opening up one or more of your school campuses to host a “pop-up donation center” in July
or August?

e Pop-up donor centers provide a venue large enough to ensure proper social distancing and a safe
environment for both donors and staff.

¢ In accordance with current social distancing guidelines, donations are by appointment only.
¢ No walk-ins, guests, or people under age 16 are permitted onsite.
e Donors are asked to bring a mask/face covering.

2. Will you ensure your school reopening plans include approval and encouragement for hosting traditional blood
drives when they resume as an approved essential activity (and pop-up centers in the interim)?
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e Because high school blood drives provide such a high percentage of our community blood supply, it is
important these activities are included as “essential” in communications to parents, teachers, and school
leadership groups.

e Donating blood is a safe activity, and there is no risk of contracting coronavirus from the blood donation
process. Routine blood donor screening methods already in place would be expected to reliably protect the
blood supply, and it's important to note that there have been no reported cases of transfusion-transmitted
coronavirus anywhere in the world (Source: AABB). Bloodworks’ policies comply with FDA, CDC, local health
departments, and other recommendations related to COVID-19.

e Information addressing questions and concerns for blood donors is posted at
bloodworksnw.org/coronavirus. Blood donation takes about an hour from registration to post-donation
refreshment, and information about who can donate and where, is available at www.bloodworksnw.org.

| am grateful for the many years of collaboration with school districts, especially now, as we work together to ensure
our hospitals do not endure another medical emergency, a shortage of blood.

Please write to Katie Bunch at katiebu@BloodworksNW.org with questions or to schedule your assistance.

Kindly,

Curt

Curt Bailey, MBA O pos

President & CEO

P 206-689-6644 C 415-786-3701
Bloodworks Northwest
921 Terry Avenue, Seattle, WA 98104

BloodworksNW.org

Follow Bloodworks Northwest on LinkedIn, Facebook, and Twitter
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This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. It has been scanned for
malware. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately either by return e-mail or phone,
delete this communication and destroy any copies. Any dissemination, use, review, disclosure, or distribution of this
information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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From: Allison Kaufmann on behalf of Allison Kaufmann <kaufmanna@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @CER

Subject: [CER] Fwd: Follow-up: Snohomish County COVID-19 Update

Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:09:22 AM

Attachments: Resource Hub Release.pdf

FYI

Warm regards,

Allison Kaufmann
Administrative Assistant
Superintendent's Office
Edmonds School District
425-431-7003

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Geraghty, Melissa <Melissa.Geraghty(@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Date: Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 4:02 PM

Subject: Follow-up: Snohomish County COVID-19 Update

To: Biermann, Jason <Jason.Biermann(@co.snohomish.wa.us>, sdunc@adamslawyers.com
<sdunc@adamslawyers.com>, shaunta.hyde@alaskaair.com <shaunta.hyde@alaskaair.com>,
paul.dolan@atsmro.com <paul.dolan@atsmro.com>, scott.strand@becu.org
<scott.strand@becu.org>, btsoukalas@bgcsc.org <btsoukalas@bgesc.org>,
wendyv(@arlingtonwa.gov <wendyv(@arlingtonwa.gov>, mike.nelson@edmondswa.gov
<mike.nelson@edmondswa.gov>, CFranklin <CFranklin@everettwa.gov>,
nsmith@lynnwoodwa.gov <nsmith@lynnwoodwa.gov>, jnehring@marysvillewa.gov
<jnehring@marysvillewa.gov>, jdickson@coastalbank.com <jdickson@coastalbank.com>,
Emmett.Heath@commtrans.org <Emmett.Heath@commtrans.org>, nekrem@dmecpa.com
<nekrem(@dmecpa.com>, tlane@dwaynelane.com <tlane@dwaynelane.com>,
amit.singh@edcc.edu <amit.singh@edcc.edu>, McDuffyK278@edmonds.wednet.edu
<McDuffyK278@edmonds.wednet.edu>, dwillis@everettcc.edu <dwillis@everettcc.edu>,

rick koske@foster.com <rick.koske@foster.com>, cradcliff@heraldnet.com
<cradcliffi@heraldnet.com>, joconnor(@heraldnet.com <joconnor@heraldnet.com>,
bryan.mcdonald@heritagebanknw.com <bryan.mcdonald@heritagebanknw.com>,
dnewman(@industrialmassage.com <dnewman(@industrialmassage.com>, SLindley(@Xkirtley-
cole.com <SLindley(@kirtley-cole.com>, rob.gibbs@korry.com <rob.gibbs@korry.com>,
swoerman(@landauinc.com <swoerman(@landauinc.com™, etorres(@mtorresamerica.com
<etorres(@mtorresamerica.com>, amy(@mosaicia.com <amy(@mosaicia.com>,
robert.grannum(@mossadams.com <robert.grannum(@mossadams.com>,
mduffy@mountainpacificbank.com <mduffy@mountainpacificbank.com>,
LarsenML(@mukilteo.wednet.edu <LarsenML(@mukilteo.wednet.edu>,
michael.davis3@navy.mil <michael.davis3@navy.mil>, kelly.berger@navy.mil
<kelly.berger@navy.mil>, crystald@perteet.com <crystald@perteet.com>,
JOrvis@portofedmonds.org <JOrvis@portofedmonds.org>, LisaM@portofeverett.com
<LisaM@portofeverett.com>, bill.akers@premera.com <bill.akers@premera.com>,
kim.williams@providence.org <kim.williams@providence.org>, David.Hoffman@pse.com
<David.Hoffman@pse.com>, dpurcell@purcelllegal.com <dpurcell@purcelllegal.com>,
Rjoe@republicservices.com <Rjoe@republicservices.com>, Somers, Dave J
<Dave.Somers@co.snohomish.wa.us>, JAHaarlow(@snopud.com
<JAHaarlow(@snopud.com>, lthompson@sno-isle.org <Ithompson@sno-isle.org>,
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Peter.rogoff(@soundtransit.org <Peter.rogoff(@soundtransit.org>,
william.mesherry(@boeing.com <william.mcsherry@boeing.com>,
richard.a.white7@boeing.com <richard.a.white7@boeing.com>,
wbettermann@everettclinic.com <wbettermann(@everettclinic.com>,
melsheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov <melsheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>,
Allison.Barbour@uwsc.org <Allison.Barbour@uwsc.org>, yeigh@uw.edu <yeigh@uw.edu>,
Paul E. Pitre <PEP@wsu.edu>, jchelmin@wm.com <jchelmin@wm.com>,
sabah.randhawa@wwu.edu <sabah.randhawa@wwu.edu>, swashburn@ymca-snoco.or
<swashburn@ymeca-snoco.org>, Nancy.Harper@atsmro.com <Nancy.Harper@atsmro.com>,

allison.mattich@becu.org <allison.mattich@becu.org>, btolbert@arlingtonwa.gov
<btolbert@arlingtonwa.gov>, carolyn.lafave@edmondswa.gov

<carolyn.lafave@edmondswa.gov>, Nichole Webber <NWebber@everettwa.gov>,

ljensen@lynnwoodwa.gov <ljensen@lynnwoodwa.gov>, tmiranda@marysvillewa.gov
<tmiranda@marysvillewa.gov>, Juanita.Shuler@commtrans.or
<Juanita.Shuler@commtrans.org>, susan.holcomb@edcc.edu <susan.holcomb@edcc.edu>,

hansenc@edmonds.wednet.edu <hansenc@edmonds.wednet.edu>, jpourchot@everettcc.edu
<jpourchot@everettcc.edu™>, lorie.burleigh(@korry.com <lorie.burleigh@korry.com>,

michelle.rose@mossadams.com <michelle.rose@mossadams.com>,
AndersonKE@mukilteo.wednet.edu <AndersonKE@mukilteo.wednet.edu>,
janice.kramer@perteet.com <janice.kramer@perteet.com>, Evelyn.Bushman@premera.com
<Evelyn.Bushman@premera.com>, Jeanette. Hofmann@providence.or
<Jeanette.Hofmann@providence.org>, JAvatare@SNOPUD.com <JAvatare@snopud.com>,
LBelcher@sno-isle.org <LBelcher@sno-isle.org>, Magda.Ostrowski@soundtransit.or
<Magda.Ostrowski@soundtransit.org>, valerie.j.kobe@boeing.com

<valerie.j.kobe@boeing.com>, jcote(@everettclinic.com <jcote(@everettclinic.com>,

virginia.gleason@uwsc.org <virginia.gleason@uwsc.org>, mamahon@uw.edu
<mamahon@uw.edu>, cheryl.blackburn@wsu.edu <cheryl.blackburn@wsu.edu>,
Barbara.Sandoval@wwu.edu <Barbara.Sandoval@wwu.edu>, brittany@bothellchamber.com
<brittany@bothellchamber.com>, downtownmonroeassociation(@gmail.com
<downtownmonroeassociation@gmail.com>, greg@edmondswa.com
<greg@edmondswa.com>, info@granitefallswa.com <info@granitefallswa.com>,
info@lakestevenschamber.com <info@lakestevenschamber.com>,
LJones@lynnwoodchamber.org <LJones@lynnwoodchamber.org>,
jesica(@marysvilletulalipchamber.com <jesica@marysvilletulalipchamber.com>,
info@millcreekbiz.com <info@millcreekbiz.com>, Yvonne Gallardo
<director@choosemonroe.com>, rialellis@comecast.net <rialellis@comcast.net>,
julie@mukilteochamber.org <julie@mukilteochamber.org>, manager@cityofsnohomish.com
<manager(@cityofsnohomish.com>, elaine(@stanwoodchamber.org
<elaine@stanwoodchamber.org>, debbie@skyvalleyvic.net <debbie@skyvalleyvic.net>,
emilyw(@afa-wa.com <emilyw(@afa-wa.com>, bcanfield@pnaa.net <bcanfield@pnaa.net>,
Yamaguchi, Kendee <Kendee.Yamaguchi@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Shawn Frederick
<sfrederick@snohd.org>, Harper, Lacey <Lacey.Harper(@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Wright,
Stephanie <Stephanie. Wright@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Julie Frauenholtz

<JFrauenholtz@everettwa.gov>, deernissee(@everettwa.gov <deernissee(@everettwa.gov>,
Nick Harper <NHarper@everettwa.gov>, patrick.doherty@edmondswa.gov

<patrick.doherty(@edmondswa.gov>, Timmons, Joe (GOV) (Joe.Timmons@gov.wa.gov)
<Joe.Timmons@gov.wa.gov>, trgobin@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov <trgobin@tulaliptribes-
nsn.gov>, tulalipvet@yahoo.com <tulalipvet(@yahoo.com>, patrickp@economicalliancesc.or

<patrickp@economicalliancesc.org>, speacock@Ilwsd.wednet.edu
<speacock@lwsd.wednet.edu>, Ferguson, Jennifer <Jennifer.Ferguson@ci.stanwood.wa.us>,
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Goodhart, Jennifer A. <JGoodhart(@everettsd.org>, jdavis@asd.wednet.edu

<jdavis@asd.wednet.edu>, bmarsh@dsd.k12.wa.us <bmarsh@dsd.k12.wa.us>,
isaltzman@everettsd.org <isaltzman(@everettsd.org>, jmiddleton@gfalls.wednet.edu
<jmiddleton@gfalls.wednet.edu>, amybeth cook@lkstevens.wednet.edu

<amybeth cook@lkstevens.wednet.edu>, Jason Thompson@msd25.org
<Jason_Thompson@msd25.org>, smithf@monroe.wednet.edu
<smithf@monroe.wednet.edu>, superintendent@nsd.org <superintendent@nsd.org>,
kent.kultgen@sno.wednet.edu <kent.kultgen@sno.wednet.edu>,
jshumante@stanwood.wednet.edu <jshumante@stanwood.wednet.edu>,
dan.chaplik@sultan.k12.wa.us <dan.chaplik@sultan.k12.wa.us>, rcolinas(@ci.brier.wa.us
<rcolinas@ci.brier.wa.us>, Liam Olsen <liam.olsen@bothellwa.gov>,
dan.rankin@darringtonwa.us <dan.rankin@darringtonwa.us>,
michael.nelson@edmondswa.gov <michael.nelson@edmondswa.gov>,
mayor@cityofgoldbar.us <mayor@cityofgoldbar.us>, matt.hartman(@ci.granite-falls.wa.us
<matt.hartman(@ci.granite-falls.wa.us>, townhall@cityofindex.org
<townhall@cityofindex.org>, bgailey@lakestevenswa.gov <bgailey(@lakestevenswa.gov>,
ppruitt@cityofmillcreek.com <ppruitt@cityofmillcreek.com>, gthomas@monroewa.gov
<gthomas@monroewa.gov>, kmatsumotowright@ci.mlt.wa.us
<kmatsumotowright@ci.mlt.wa.us>, Jennifer Gregerson <jgregerson(@mukilteowa.gov>,
kartak@snohomishwa.gov <kartak@snohomishwa.gov>, Leonard Kelley
<Leonard.Kelley(@ci.stanwood.wa.us>, russell.wiita@ci.sultan.wa.us
<russell.wiita@ci.sultan.wa.us>, cnichols@townofwoodway.com
<cnichols@townofwoodway.com>, Derek.Stanford@leg.wa.gov
<Derek.Stanford@leg.wa.gov>, Davina.Duerr@leg.wa.gov <Davina.Duerr@leg.wa.gov>,
Shelley.Kloba@leg.wa.gov <Shelley.Kloba@leg.wa.gov>, Dave.Paul@leg.wa.gov
<Dave.Paul@leg.wa.gov>, Norma.Smith@leg.wa.gov <Norma.Smith@leg.wa.gov>,
Ron.Muzzall@leg.wa.gov <Ron.Muzzall@leg.wa.gov>, Marko.Liias@leg.wa.gov
<Marko.Liias@leg.wa.gov>, Lillian.Ortiz-Self(@leg.wa.gov <Lillian.Ortiz-Self@leg.wa.gov>,
strom.peterson@leg.wa.gov <strom.peterson@leg.wa.gov>, Jesse.Salomon@leg.wa.gov
<Jesse.Salomon@leg.wa.gov>, Lauren.Davis@leg.wa.gov <Lauren.Davis@leg.wa.gov>,
Cindy.Ryu@leg.wa.gov <Cindy.Ryu@leg.wa.gov>, John.McCoy@leg.wa.gov
<John.McCov@leg.wa.gov>, Mike.Sells@leg.wa.gov <Mike.Sells@leg.wa.gov>,
June.Robinson@leg.wa.gov <June.Robinson@leg.wa.gov>, Keith. Wagoner@leg.wa.gov
<Keith.Wagoner@leg.wa.gov>, carolyn.eslick@leg.wa.gov <carolyn.eslick@leg.wa.gov>,
Robert.Sutherland@leg.wa.gov <Robert.Sutherland@leg.wa.gov>, Steve.Hobbs@leg.wa.gov
<Steve.Hobbs@leg.wa.gov>, Jared. Mead@leg.wa.gov <Jared.Mead@leg.wa.gov>, Josh
Weiss <jweiss@gth-gov.com>, Stephen.Cardamenis@leg.wa.gov
<Stephen.Cardamenis@leg.wa.gov>, Matthew.Kuehn@leg.wa.gov
<Matthew.Kuehn@leg.wa.gov>, Joren.Clowers@leg.wa.gov <Joren.Clowers@leg.wa.gov>,
Sara.Develle@leg.wa.gov <Sara.Develle@leg.wa.gov>, Tucker.Bronkema@leg.wa.gov
<Tucker.Bronkema@leg.wa.gov>, Eric. Hemmen@leg.wa.gov <Eric.Hemmen@leg.wa.gov>,
Curt.Kohlwes@leg.wa.gov <Curt.Kohlwes@leg.wa.gov>, Israel.Rios@leg.wa.gov
<Israel.Rios@leg.wa.gov>, Joshua.Apata@leg.wa.gov <Joshua.Apata@leg.wa.gov>,
John.Elder@leg.wa.gov <John.Elder@leg.wa.gov>, Charlotte.Janovyak@leg.wa.gov
<Charlotte.Janovyak@leg.wa.gov>, Shoubee.Liaw(@leg.wa.gov
<Shoubee.Liaw(@leg.wa.gov>, Crystal.Florez@leg.wa.gov <Crystal.Florez@leg.wa.gov>,

Cicily.McNeal@leg.wa.gov <Cicily.McNeal@leg.wa.gov>, Rachel.Dean@leg.wa.gov

<Rachel.Dean@leg.wa.gov>, Kim.OFarrell@leg.wa.gov <Kim.OFarrell@leg.wa.gov>,

Sharra.Finley@leg.wa.gov <Sharra.Finley@leg.wa.gov>, Brenda.Glenn@leg.wa.gov
<Brenda.Glenn@leg.wa.gov>, Jaime.Rowland@leg.wa.gov <Jaime.Rowland@leg.wa.gov>,
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tori.benson@leg.wa.gov <tori.benson@leg.wa.gov>, misha.jackson@leg.wa.gov
<misha.jackson@leg.wa.gov>, jennifer.smolen@leg.wa.gov <jennifer.smolen@leg.wa.gov>,
Gary.Gill@leg.wa.gov <Gary.Gill@leg.wa.gov>, Quinton.Harrington@leg.wa.gov
<Quinton.Harrington@leg.wa.gov>, Annika Vaughn <avaughn@gth-gov.com>,
lindsey.webb@mail.house.gov <lindsey.webb(@mail.house.gov>,
Ann_Larson@murray.senate.gov <Ann_Larson@murray.senate.gov>,
Cameron_Caldwell@cantwell.senate.gov <Cameron Caldwell@cantwell.senate.gov>,
Benjamin.Studley@mail.house.gov <Benjamin.Studley@mail.house.gov>,
csweeting(@asd.wednet.edu <csweeting@asd.wednet.edu>, JASON THOMPSON
<jason_thompson@msvl.k12.wa.us>, Rochelle Lubbers (rochellelubbers@tulaliptribes-
nsn.gov) <rochellelubbers@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>, Ashlynn Danielson (Tulalip Tribes)
<adanielson(@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>, Dave DeMarco <ddemarco@everettwa.gov>, ECC,
Manager <eccmanager.activation(@snoco.org>, Salmon, Dara
<Dara.Salmon@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Trenary, Robert
<Robert.Trenary(@co.snohomish.wa.us>, amy.ockerlander@duvallwa.gov

<amy.ockerlander@duvallwa.gov>, shaun.tozer@duvallwa.gov
<shaun.tozer@duvallwa.gov>, Brett Smith <brett@propellerairports.com>,

mark@propellerairports.com <mark@propellerairports.com>, Chuck Steichen

<ssteichen@lynnwoodwa.gov>, erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
<erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>, bjernberg@index.k12.wa.us
<bjernberg@index.k12.wa.us>

Cc: Ryan, Maverick (GOV) <Maverick.Ryan@gov.wa.gov>, Lujan, Misha
<Misha.L.ujan@leg.wa.gov>, Belman, Brooke <brooke.belman@soundtransit.org>, Crystal
Donner <crystal.donner@perteet.com>, Lark Kesterke <lark.kesterke@uwsc.org>, James
Trefry <jtrefry(@arlingtonwa.gov>, Lisa Lefeber <lisal@portofeverett.com>,
susan.holcomb@email.edcc.edu <susan.holcomb@email.edcc.edu>,

laura.daniali@email.edcc.edu <laura.daniali@email.edcc.edu>, Kirk Holmes
<kirk.holmes@perteet.com>, Brynelson Alison X. <BrynelsonAX@mukilteo.wednet.edu>,

Marisa Pierce <marisa.pierce(@email.edcc.edu>, mushka.rohani@email.edcc.edu
<mushka.rohani@email.edcc.edu>, STCEO Schedule <stceo_schedule@soundtransit.org>,
Harris, Minor <Minor.Harris@korry.com>, Susan Hempstead <SHempstead@sno-isle.org>,
kristen.nyquist@email.edcc.edu <kristen.nyquist@email.edcc.edu>, David Bender
<dbender@avtechtyee.com>, Phyllis Sullivan <psullivan@avtechtyee.com>, Lane, Terrance
<Terrance.lane(@atsmro.com>, Kevin Hanson <KHanson@avtechtyee.com>, Sabah
Randhawa <randhaws@wwu.edu>, Cain (US), Laura R <laura.r.cain@boeing.com>, Eduardo
Torres <Eduardo.Torres@mtorresamerica.com>, Allard, Nicole
<Nicole.Allard@atsmro.com>, Williams, Douglas <DGWilliams@snopud.com>, Lisa
Welander <Lisa.Welander@heritagebanknw.com>, Midori Larrabee
<mlarrabee@evergreenhealthmonroe.com>, Ryan Mclrvin <mcirvinr@uw.edu>,
gregory.hinton@email.edcc.edu <gregory.hinton@email.edcc.edu>, Mertz, Megan
<Megan.Mertz@atsmro.com>, Brink, Stephenie <Stephenie.Brink@synrad.com>, Matt
Tabor, Managing Director <director@lakestevenschamber.com>, Cummings, Mary
<mary.cummings@soundtransit.org>, Graves, Clark <Clark.Graves@atsmro.com>,
jonsey07@comcast.net <jonsey07@comcast.net>, Barbara Sandoval <stonebb@wwu.edu>,
Hoffman, Matt <MAHoffman@snopud.com>, Sivley, David H LCDR USN NAVSTA
EVERETT WA (USA) <david.h.sivley@navy.mil>, Paschal, Steven R CIV USN
COMNAVREG NW (USA) <steven.paschal@navy.mil>, Paul Ellis
<pellis@arlingtonwa.gov>, Kimberley Cline <KCline@everettwa.gov>, Cook, James M

<James.Cook@providence.org>, Bruce Straughn <bstraughn@snohd.org>,

syanity(@stillaguamish.com <syanity(@stillaguamish.com>, Thorpe, Chris
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<CCThorpe@snopud.com>, Fitzgerald, Alia <Alia.Fitzgerald(@atsmro.com>, Spahr, Scott
<sdspahr@snopud.com>, Eric Sprink <esprink@coastalbank.com>, Sylvia Anderson
<SAnderson@egmission.org>, McKinnie, Jill <Jil. McKinnie@co.snohomish.wa.us>,
amit.singh@email.edcc.edu <amit.singh@email.edcc.edu>, Angela Anderson
<angela@coastalbank.com>, jason.wilbur@omnitecdesign.com
<jason.wilbur@omnitecdesign.com>, Paul de la Port <paul.delaport@omnitecdesign.com>,

JWillows@ymca-snoco.org <JWillows@ymeca-snoco.org>, Mark Duffy <mduffy@mp.bank>,
White, Brenda <BJWhite@snopud.com>, Thomas, Geoffrey
<Geoffrey.Thomas(@co.snohomish.wa.us>, zaclysen@outlook.com
<zaclysen@outlook.com>, Canola, Eileen <Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Michelle
Reid <mreid@nsd.org>, hioffice@hatisland.com <hioffice@hatisland.com>, Ragina Gray
<rgray(@snohd.org>, Knoll, Robert <Robert.Knoll@pse.com>, Joy Emory
<joy.emory@workforcesnohomish.org>, Jeff.Klein(@quantumwindows.com

<Jeff. Klein@gquantumwindows.com>, Ryan, Terrence <T.Ryan(@co.snohomish.wa.us>,

Rhyne, Paula <Paula.Rhyne(@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Hammond, Scott
<SRHammond@snopud.com>, Cheesman, Darcy <Darcy.Cheesman(@co.snohomish.wa.us>,

Krista Larrison <kristal@economicalliancesc.org>, Andrew Vuong
<andrewv(@economicalliancesc.org>, Alicia Marcelina <aliciam(@economicalliancesc.org>,
Bigenho, Forest <FFBigenho@snopud.com>, j.vess@stanwoodseniorcenter.or
<j.vess@stanwoodseniorcenter.org>, dmamor44@gmail.com <dmamor44(@gmail.com>,
Diane Kamionka <dkamionka@nwirc.com>, Lisa Lagerstrom
<lisal@economicalliancesc.org>, Nehring, Nate <nate.nehring@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Dom
Amor <DomA @economicalliancesc.org>, Lily Keefe <lilyk@economicalliancesc.org>, Steve
Powers <spowers@mukilteowa.gov>, emtp.smith@gmail.com <emtp.smith@gmail.com>,
blaskoj@monroe.wednet.edu <blaskoj@monroe.wednet.edu>, Mandy Kruger
<mandy(@stillyvalleychamber.com>, Josh O'Connor <joconnor@soundpublishing.com>, Amy
Drewel <amydrewel@mosaicia.com>, Julie Willie <]JWillie@everettwa.gov>, Gary Hauff
<garvh@economicalliancesc.org>, cgraham@everettcc.edu <cgraham(@everettcc.edu>,
Wicks, Rep. Emily <Emily. Wicks@leg.wa.gov>, Anadelia Torres
<anadeliat@economicalliancesc.org>, Jane Pryne <janepryne@nsd.org>,
cmacklin@everettcc.edu <cmacklin@everettcc.edu>

Good afternoon,

One item to share following today’s call:

Snohomish County, the City of Seattle, Microsoft Philanthropies, and the Seattle Metropolitan
Chamber of Commerce are pleased to announce that we’ve launched a new site,
RecoveryWA.com, that makes it easy for people and businesses to find resources they need.
Please find more details in the press release (attached).

Thanks,
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Melissa

Melissa Geraghty
Executive Assistant to County Executive Dave Somers

Snohomish County Executive Office
3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 407 | Everett, WA 98201-4046

0: 425-388-3050 | Melissa.Geraghty(@snoco.org

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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From: Aline Chopin Stukart on behalf of Aline Chopin Stukart <replies@juniper.net>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: [Demo] One fabric for ALL your L2 and L3 apps

Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 8:36:39 AM

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
Join us for a demo for guided, hands-on access to the Juniper labs and tools



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
product or service i inits i and does not advise
technology users to select only those vendors with the highest ratings or other
desi ion. Gartner h consist of the opinions of Gartner's
research organization and should not be construed as statements of fact. Gartner

all i P or implied, with respect to this research, including
any warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.
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Time and Date

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
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From: Atherton Sean on behalf of Atherton Sean org
To: acpe@acpenw.org

Subject: [acpe] live streaming and how you"re using it

Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 8:33:40 AM

Hello community,

Like most (if not all) of you, our district is reviewing our video conferencing and live streaming apps and services and how to better support our teachers within the confines of
bandwidth and budget.

I’'m hoping to find out what applications you are planning to use for live streaming to facilitate remote learning. Also, have you been in conversation with your T&L/teachers to
hear how they plan to use it? Will they simply be putting up videos into an LMS? Will they be doing multiple short meetings throughout the day? Are elementary teachers
expected to do an multiple hour live stream?

Any information would be appreciated.

Sean Atherton

Information Technology Support Specialist
Franklin Pierce Schools

Ph. 253.298.4657 | Fax. 253.298.4624
Send us a work order here
www.fpschools.org

Information

PIER: .
SCHOOLS | I=is

FRANKLIN
)

Engage all students in rigorous, relevant, high quality work.

Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https://sites google com/acpenw org/member-network/

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpe+unsubscribe@acpenw org
To view this discussion on the web visit

https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/MWHPRO5SMB295931C267F9AE48951A9DDCB3710%40MWHPROSMB2959 namprd05 prod outlook com
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From: Alicia Carter on behalf of Alicia Carter <cartera@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lauren Wishkoski; Chris Bailey; Dana Geaslen

Subject: iReady vs. IXL

Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:01:47 AM

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
students/family/staff are familiar on how to use it and it supports asynchronous learning, and
it provides great data to staff on instructional planning in a remote manner.

iReady feedback:

It has a lot of videos at the primary level with talking characters that are not closed
captioned or ASL accessible. Someone will have to in-person interpret all the chatter.

I was part of the iReady pilot last year. It is an assessment tool but wasn’t for
individual skills practice

For skills practice, they had us sync IReady with a different app called Freckle. At the
time, the lower lessons that I saw in Freckle are animated video (look at the fishes, three
fish swim away, how many are left?), but were NOT closed captioned. I gave them my
feedback at the end of the pilot that the district shouldn’t adopt anything if it wasn’t
accessible.

I really like iReady alone as an assessment tool; it was very detailed for each student
and gave clear mini lessons plans for individual skills, that can be printed or shared with
paras and are really spelled our clearly so they can follow them easily. However, if the
district is telling us to use Freckle for the remote learning practice of those skills, then
iXL is what would be accessible for our students.

The diagnostics required for iReady is very daunting and frustrating. I think many of
our students and parents will feel very frustrated just getting through the diagnostics
portion, never mind the actual program.

I have not used this program iReady, and feel it is not appropriate at this time to make
a change.
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

FHRBE R KRR RErP ) o/ B D=

ok

Aol M| (BAF & AE =Xy 1/

o L

P Y ollaall) pladl el Jlee o3 okl goualdl o3l Gei>) @ / [paBa poauTeneii U y4eHUKoB B
crieumnanbHoii o6pa3oBaTesibHON NporpaMMe (MPoLECCyarnbHble rapaHTum):

http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx
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From: Andy Lusk on behalf of Andy Lusk <andy.lusk@trox.com>

To: Andy Lusk
Subject: remote learning guide
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:04:37 AM

Attachments: remote learning must haves.pdf
Juno with Remote Conference Instructions (002).pdf
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Hope you are doing well and staying healthy. Many districts are reaching out to me asking how we
can help with a remote learning plan for the fall. |thought | would share with you this very
informative video on how the Juno system can be used to reach students in a remote learning
environment. Having a daughter that is hard of hearing with an IEP, | can attest to how important
excellent audio quality is for kids both in and out of the classroom. The audio quality of the
“teacher” in the video is as good as any | have ever heard ensuring our remote learners can hear
clearly and understand their teacher.

https://gofrontrow.wistia.com/medias/iaojiulcOd

This is a great opportunity to use Cares Act funding to add classroom audio to your classrooms and
to have a great audio system for future use as well. | have also attached Troxell’s remote learning
guide and the various scenarios we can assist in planning for. Let me know if you have any questions
or would like pricing on any solutions.

ANDY LUSK
, Senior Account Executive
0:425-831-8912 C: 360-621-1755
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
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From: Business Tech Alert on behalf of Business Tech Alert <resources@business-tech-alert.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: 2020 Research on Remote Working Practices amidst COVID-19

Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 11:49:04 AM

Hi,

Working from home amidst the Covid-19 crisis has invited unprecedented challenges to
cybersecurity. In this regard, OneLogin has released its 2020 global survey report on remote
work trends and practices. The report features a global survey of 5,000 employees who started
working remotely since the outbreak of COVID-19

Furthermore, it indicates the extent to which employees use corporate devices for non-work
related activity, regardless of cybersecurity hazards

As per the survey 33% of workers use their official Zoom account for online socializing.
Moreover, 50% of organizations have not established cybersecurity guidelines for remote
work

This report suggests best practices to enable a healthy remote workforce, such as

Communicating remote work policies and expectations
Provisioning work computers and other devices
Enabling access to business-critical applications
Enabling access to business-critical applications

Click here if your employees are forgetting passwords and URL's

Best Regards,
The Editorial Team
Business Tech Alert

By clicking/downloading the asset, you agree to allow the sponsor to have your contact information and for the sponsor to contact you.
Copyright © 2020 Business Tech Alert

Our address is 8000 Towers Crescent Drive, 13th Floor, Vienna,VA 22182, USA

If you do not wish to receive future email, click here. This cannot be copied, distributed, or displayed without prior written permission

from Business Tech Alert
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Bill Conner on behalf of Bill Conner <hello@sonicwall.com>

baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
A Message from SonicWall CEO Bill Conner

Tuesday, August 11, 2020 6:10:54 AM

August 11, 2020
A Message from our President and CEO
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What an unprecedented time we are living in as a global community. This
pandemic has created an unexpected accelerator that brought about a new
work reality where everyone is remote, everyone is mobile, and everyone is
less secure.

During this time, SonicWall never lost sight of its mission: sharing Boundless
Cybersecurity to protect organizations, distributed enterprises and businesses
from cyberattacks in this new business normal.

Today, we announce the following new technology that simplifies proven
security for newly extended distributed enterpnses governments and MSSPs;
expand breakthrough economics to high-security environments; maximize
investments by delivering proven, future-proof security; and make security
administration easier and more accessible to more organizations.

* New SonicOS 7.0 simplifies the security experience with an all-new user
interface and experience (Ul/UX), which is smartly organized, includes
intelligent device dashboards, re-designed topologies, SonicExpress
mobile app support, and simplified policy creation and management.

* New SonicOSX 7.0 lets governments and enterprises scale faster,
protect more and maintain control. The enhanced OS simplifies complex
policy, audit and management controls — all while delivering the fresh,
modern and easy-to-use UI/UX available on the new SonicOS 7.0
offering.

* New SonicWall Network Security Manager (NSM) 2.0 helps
organizations re-gain visibility for sprawling, mass-scale environments.
Optimize, control, monitor and manage tens of thousands of network
security devices, including firewalls, managed switches and access
points. A cloud-native management platform, NSM is designed for speed,
scalability and reliability across the largest distributed enterprises.

* New SonicWall NSsp 15700 high-end firewalls, with multiple 100/40/10
GbE interfaces, TLS 1.3 support and compute-cluster-like processing
capacity, help enterprises, governments, data centers and MSSPs get
more from their investments as resource utilization and connection
requirements grow with the explosion of connected devices and users.

* New SonchaII TZ570 and TZ670 next-generatlon

deskt all form factor to offer multi-gigabit (5/10G erfaces for
connectlwty with SonicWall Switches or other networking devices in SD-
Branch deployments — all with more than three times the threat

performance and TLS 1.3 support.

* New SonicWall NSv 270, 470 and 870 virtual firewalls simplify protection
of private and public cloud assets with scalable, virtual and cost-effective
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security.

* New SonicWall SonicExpress allows administrations to manage security
on the go. Complete the most common management tasks, including
firewall registration, setup, configuration and monitoring, and easily
onboard new firewalls within minutes with three easy steps: register,
connect and manage.

* New SonicWall CSa 1000 stops advanced cyberattacks that target large
networks via an all-new on-premise appliance. CSa includes access to

RTDMI™, which provides network-based protection against the future of
side-channel attacks such as Meltdown, Spectre, Foreshadow,
PortSmash, Spoiler, MDS and TPM-Fail.

READ THE RELEASE
For the full announcement, please read the press release, explore additional
details on the Sonic\Wall blog and see the new line of NSsp firewalls, TZ
firewalls, NSv firewalls, NSM 2.0 and CSa 1000.

SonicWall's commitment has always been to help protect you, your business
and your brand in the new business normal. Today, it's never been easier to
realize true cybersecurity by breaking free from the constraints of the past.

SonicWall is Boundless Cybersecurity for the hyper-distributed era.

Bill Conner

[]

President & CEO
SonicWall

Connect with Us
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Contact Us | www.sonicwall.com

This email is an advertisement from SonicWall, data retained at
1033 McCarthy Blvd, Milpitas, California 95035 | +1 888 557 6642

© 2020 SonicWall Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
Preference Center | Unsubscribe | Privacy
View Online
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From: Brett McGrath on behalf of Brett McGrath <bmcgrath@dyknow.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: A big week ahead for Progressive Learning!

Date:

Monday, September 21, 2020 6:19:54 AM

Hi Chris,

We've had hundreds of hours of conversations with educators from across the
country over the last 6 months and two things are certain: Progressive learning
styles that have enhanced remote learning will continue to drive instruction, and the
velocity of technology integration to support progressive learning will only continue

to increase.

That's why we are excited to announce two big updates from Dyknow this week:

o Website: We've created new Progressive Learning Resource Centers on our
site to help inspire you this semester — we are making access to our content
around specific Progressive Learning topics easier than ever for you to
navigate and consume

e Event: Our completely free and digital Progressive Learning Conference kicks
off at 12:00 PM ET today with an amazing keynote from educator, speaker,
and author, Tara Martin! You can still register here and watch all the recorded

sessions this week whenever it works best for you

We hope these new updates can support your Progressive Learning programs
moving forward. If your school or district is looking for ways to empower teachers to
passively or actively monitor students devices as autonomy increases with distance
learning, blended learning, and other progressive learning styles, feel free to email

me directly. I'd be happy to give you more information on how we can help.

Have a great start to your week!
Brett
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Dyknow, 129 E Market Street, Suite 1100, Indianapolis, IN 46204, United States, 1-888-839-5669
Unsubscribe Manage preferences
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From: Bob Bagley on behalf of Bob Bagley <BobBagley@BobBagley.com>
To: "Mark Madison"; "Michele Ehl"

Cc: Bailey Chris \(ESC\)

Subject: FW: Deliver lessons remotely with NetSupport School

Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 4:54:00 AM

Happy Monday!

Looks like NetSupport has their own solution for remote learning. I haven't delved in to it, but thought I would pass
this on in case you want me to check it out?

Regards,

Bob Bagley
Bob’s Computer Consulting (BCC)
425.478.2926

From: NetSupport <news@netsupportsoftware.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:00 AM

To: bobbagley@bobbagley.com

Subject: Deliver lessons remotely with NetSupport School

[=

Bring some normality back to lessons by using NetSupport School in a remote desktop environment.

Once the school IT team has NetSupport School installed on the remote desktop environment, staff and
students can simply log in, as if they were back in school and logging into their class computers.

Teachers can then lead learning via NetSupport School’s features and functions — and students can interact
with the teacher just as they would usually do in school!

Core benefits

« Bring normality back to your lessons.

+ Manage students virtually to keep them on task.

* Students can connect from any device.

« Privacy is protected, as nothing is installed on any
student/teacher device.

e Once the teacher/student logs out, the session is closed.

e Plus, much more!
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Book an online demo to see how it works
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NetSupport Limited NetSupport House, Towngate East Market Deeping, Lincolnshire PE6 8NE United Kingdom
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From: Brandon Lagerquist on behalf of Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @Cabinet

Cc: Sally Guzman; Harmony Weinberg; Chris Bailey; Amanda Ralston

Subject: Family Intent Survey - Preliminary Results

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 10:40:37 AM

Attachments: Back to School Family Survey Preliminary Report.pdf

Good Morning,

In anticipation of this afternoons Board Study Session I have developed a short preliminary
report of the current results of our family back-to-school intent survey.

Please note - the report is not polished and not comprehensive due to the expedience that is
required to develop a report in a short amount of time. In addition, the data is already not
current as results are still coming in. When I pulled the data at 7:45am this morning we had
9231 responses and at this moment we have 9345 responses.

In total, we have heard from about 42% of our families. This is a rough estimate based upon
enrollment in February of last school year. February was selected as it was the last "normal"
month of the school year.

Due to how quickly the report had to be put together this morning, please excuse the fact that
the charts aren't as refined as they normally would be and that the report is not as thorough as
it should be. With that, please let me know what questions you have.

Sincerely,

Brandon

Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

20420 68th Ave W

Lynnwood, WA 98036

425-431-7302

2]
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From: Brandon Crader on behalf of Brandon Crader <craderb@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey

Subject: Fwd: Summer School Google Voice Access

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:33:16 PM

FYI

Thanks,

Brandon

Sent from my iPhone

Begin

forwarded message:

From: Andrea Collins <collinsa@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Date: July 2, 2020 at 12:31:59 PM PDT

To: Peter Crawford <CrawfordP@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Brandon Crader
<craderb@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Cec: Christy Frary <fraryc@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Summer School Google Voice Access

Hi Peter and Brandon,

I didn’t want to open a new ticket, however do you have a status update for Tess
Carlson and her access to google voice as a summer school teacher?

Thank you,
Andrea

Andrea B. Collins
Principal
College Place Middle School

(]

Home of the Cougars!
Edmonds School District Contacts during school closure due to COVID-19

Edmonds School District Family Resources & Supplemental Resources for

Learning
Chromebook Support Line: (425) 431-1211or techsupport@edmonds15.or

Family Support Office Number: 425-431-1454

Family Support Email: familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
For updates on Closure: CLICK HERE

Additional Resources:http:/bit.ly/ESDfamilysupport

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Tess Carlson <carlsont593@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: July 2, 2020 at 11:56:45 AM PDT

To: Christy Frary <fraryc@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Andrea Collins

<CollinsA@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Google Voice Access

Hi Andrea and Christy,

I put in a tech ticket on the 28th for Google Voice access and
followed up on the 30th but still have not heard anything from tech
support. Are there any additional steps I should take to get access?

Thanks,

Tess Carlson
Summer School Science Teacher

CarlsonT593(@edmonds.wednet.edu
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From: Brandon Lagerquist on behalf of Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey

Subject: Fwd: Technology Department Update

Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:14:57 AM

Congrats! And more than well deserved.
Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

20420 68th Ave W

Lynnwood, WA 98036

425-431-7302

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Communications Department <communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 9:02 AM

Subject: Technology Department Update
To:

**This message is being sent on behalf of Superintendent Dr. Gustavo Balderas**
Dear ESC staff,

| want to share with you an update on the Technology Department and changes in
leadership.

After more than 26 years serving as the Technology Director for the Edmonds School
District, Cynthia Nelson, is retiring. Her last day with the district will be Oct. 2, 2020. We are
grateful for her many years of service. Cythia originally planned to retire at the end of June,
however, when COVID-19 hit, she decided to stay on and continue to support our
Technology Department.

| have named Chris Bailey as Interim Technology Director. Chris has been with the district
since 2007 and has been the Operations Manager for the Technology Department since
2013.

Best,
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Gustavo
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From: Brian Carpizo on behalf of Brian Carpizo <brian@trustplace-campaign.com>
To: I

Subject: Help Your School Reopening With Technology

Date: Monday, September 21, 2020 12:52:20 PM

Webinar: "Tech Tools To Help School Reopening", Thu Sept 24, 4pm CT

Reopening Challenges?

Technology Can Improve Health & Safety Operations.

Dear Chris,

Whether the new school year finds you remote, hybrid or in-person, there
are so many new things for Edmonds School District to manage on top of
everything else.

Changes are frequent, and well-intentioned health & safety guidelines are
hard to follow and track. It's overwhelming at times.

TrustPlace changes that by organizing policies and procedures into a
shared, actionable system. Think of it as a "Digital Assistant" for your
school. We also provide a powerful compliance starter library with familiar
operating procedures.

Everything is transparent and orderly - encouraging and reassuring the
public and staff.

Do you want to learn more about how to better manage your reopening?
Register for our 20 minute webinar - we'll show you how to use our
technology to make reopening easier and more compliant.
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REGISTER NOW

(Don't worry if you can't make the live webinar, we will send you a link to the recorded session if
you register.)

(2]
Presenter
I'm an image ‘ .

Brian Ca rpizo Brian has spent 30 years

CEO. TrustPlace helping organizations adopt
! digital technologies to
improve operations. Former
McKinsey & Co & Accenture
executive.
Alternate text Alternate text

TrustPlace for Schools - How Tech Helps School
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Learn More Reopening
Reopening is difficult to do and even COVID-19 has introduced a cautious and
harder to demonstrate. TrustPlace can thorough process to everything we do,
help do this in the most systematic and and the opening of schools is no
comprehensive way. TrustPlace is easily different. What are some of the factors
customizable to account for reopening that schools need to consider for re-
practices adopted by local school opening and staying open? And how can
districts and state regulations. they monitor and control them?

READ MORE READ MORE

Want more details?
Let's start a conversation.

CONTACT US

TrustPlace Technologies, Inc., 222 W. Merchandise Mart Plaza, 1212, Chicago, IL, 60654, US

If you do not want to receive emails from TrustPlace Technologies, Inc. you may unsubscribe at any time.
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From: Brian Fields on behalf of Brian Fields <bfields@itsavvy.com>

To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: How to elevate and strengthen your school”s wireless network with Motorola LTE
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 6:00:21 AM

Click here to view this message in a browser.
Motorola Nitro

ITsavvy and Motorola would like you to join us on a webinar on Thursday, July 9th at
2pm ET/1pm CT to learn how Motorola NITRO can support your emergency
preparedness and pandemic response by offering a secure solution for radio, video, and
data through a private LTE network.

Nitro, an end-to-end enterprise communications solution based on Citizens’ Broadband
Radio Service (CBRS) provides lightning-fast private broadband data with premium
voice communications. As a member of the CBRS Alliance, Motorola Solutions was
involved in the CBRS standards-setting process from the beginning, and this exclusive
spectrum gives network owners full control over coverage, latency, bandwidth and
maintenance.

The webinar will cover:
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o Remote Learning: Provide broadband to underserved students through a Private
LTE network that gives districts full control of the network and what the students
access

¢ School Campus-wide Private LTE: Provide indoor and outdoor LTE coverage
for teachers, maintenance workers, and other faculty on a private network.
Connect other remote devices such as video cameras, sensors, call boxes, and
access control

« Offload the public Wi-Fi: Wi-Fi networks are getting more and more crowded
every day. Use NITRO to offload some of your critical data onto a more secure
network which allows you to free up capacity for the general public

e Push-To-Talk over LTE: Use the NITRO SLN 1000 PTT device, or bring your own
smartphone for instant communication with the entire school staff. Fully
integrates with existing Motorola Two-Way radio networks as well.

Please join us for an hour on how we can improve your safety, security, and overall
communication!

Registration Form

Brian Fields
Senior Director of Sales, Public Sector
ITsavvy Logo With Tagline
ITsavvy
Tel 630.396.6305
bfields@itsavvy.com www.ITsavvy.com
| Spiceworks | LinkedIn | Twitter | Eacebook | YouTube
This e-mail contains proprietary information and may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient
of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please delete it immediately.

313 South Rohlwing Road, Addison, IL 60101, USA Copyright © 2004 - 2020 ITsavvy All rights reserved.
We send out highly educational emails that are designed to address your technology challenges.
However, if you'd like to unsubscribe, click here .

www.ITsavvy.com

®Registered Trademark of ITsavvy LLC. All other company
and product names may be trademarks of respective companies with which they are associated.

(2]
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From: Brian Fields on behalf of Brian Fields <bfields@itsavvy.com>

To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Last Chance to Register: CARES Act, Remote Learning, Private LTE Network by Motorola
Date: Monday, July 6, 2020 9:47:02 AM

Click here to view this message in a browser.
Motorola Nitro

(-]

ITsavvy and Motorola would like to invite you to join us for a webinar on Thursday,
July 9th at 2pm ET/1pm CT to learn how Motorola NITRO can support your
emergency preparedness and pandemic response by offering a secure solution for
radio, video, and data through a private LTE network.

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
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o Campus-wide Private LTE: Provide indoor and outdoor LTE coverage for
teachers, maintenance workers, and other faculty on a private network. Connect
other remote devices such as video cameras, sensors, call boxes, and access
control

« Offloading the public Wi-Fi: Wi-Fi networks are getting more and more
crowded every day. Use NITRO to offload some of your critical data onto a more
secure network which allows you to free up capacity for the general public

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
of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or c ng of this message is
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
Subject: Last Change to Register for the [Free] Progressive Learning Conference!
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:05:38 AM
P (3)
Hi Chris,

Our week-long Progressive Learning Conference is less than a week away!
Dyknow's team is hard at work recording breakout sessions and preparing a great
conference, and let me tell you, this is a week of digital learning you won't want to
miss.

I've provided the conference schedule below so that you can see the details before
you register. As a reminder, the conference will kick off with a live keynote on
Monday from Tara Martin, and the pre-recorded breakout sessions will be made
available at the beginning of each day following so that you can watch them on your

Register Today!

own time.

Conference Schedule:

Monday, September 21 | Live from 12:00 - 1:00 pm ET
Be REAL: Educate from the Heart with Tara Martin

Tuesday, September 22 | 1 Hour Recording | Available at 12:00 pm ET
Bedinning to Personalize Learning with Core Practices with Jill Thompson

Wednesday, September 23 | 1 Hour Recording | Available at 12:00 pm ET
STEM in a Remote Learning World with Chris Woods

Thursday, September 24 | 1 Hour Recording | Available at 12:00 pm ET
#FlippED Flops: Growing with Every Challenge with TreeFishEDU
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Friday, September 25 | 1 Hour Recording | Available at 12:00 pm ET
Make Remote Learning Engaging for Students by Focusing on Equity, SEL,
and PBL with Jorge Valenzuela

We hope you can join us for the Progressive Learning Conference starting on
Monday, September 21!

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
Subject: Looking for ways to improve online instruction?
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:04:51 AM
P(3)
Hi Chris,

| got the chance to record an episode of Tackling Tech last week with education
coach, author, and advocate, Jorge Valenzuela. We’ve been talking about remote
learning since March and a few things struck me in our conversation:

e Social and emotional learning of students must be considered for remote
teaching to work

e Preparation of teachers is critical and there is always way to focus on
improvement

e Progressive learning styles are rising and it's on districts to adapt to meet the
needs of students

We are lucky that Jorge will be hosting the Friday session, “Make Remote Learning
Engaging for Students by Focusing on Equity, SEL, and PBL” during our
Progressive Learning Conference.

This conference is free and you don’t need to join live to watch the sessions. Join
Jorge and the rest of our incredible Progressive Learning subject matter experts as
they drop their insights starting on Monday, September 21.

Register Today!

Thanks,
Brett

P.S. You can check out my conversation with Jorge on Tackling Tech on Tuesday
wherever you listen to podcasts
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

Subject: Meet the Classroom of the Future

Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 9:02:52 AM

Click here to view this message in a browser.

=

ITsavvy is proud to present our Next Generation of 2021 "Classroom of the Future". Through deployment
of this solution to a number of large districts throughout the country we have successfully implemented
technological solutions to address delivering synchronous and asynchronous learning. The Fall of 2020

has brought CARES Act Funding that has accelerated to the ability to take advantage of these solutions.
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Working with our key partners, we are able to identify and source components needed to provide a top-
rate technologically advanced classroom fully enabled for remote learning. ITsavvy helped to not only re-
design the classroom but to source and deliver the solutions to individual schools in the order in which
the resources were aligned for installation.

Allows teachers to keep an eye on
their virtual learners and ask questions
to seek engagement. Leam more.

<]

Provides your remote students clarity
in both vision and sound to help them
focus while viewing lessons online.

(5]

Encourages Audio Visual and Tactile
learners in the classroom and helps

remote leamers feel like they are in the

same room. | eamn More.

Allows students and teachers the
opportunity for one-to-one or one-to-

many engagement during lesson time.

(<]

The focal point of the remote

classroom allows the teacher access to

apps used throughout the day.

]

Podiums, charging carts, mounting
brackets and more. ITsavvy provides
you with the perfect accessories to
complete your classroom.

Field Services

ITsavvy Field Services has boots on the
ground nationwide that can help with the
installation of all components
surrounding "The Classroom of the
Future".

We specialize in Audio Visual,
desktop/laptop, structured cabling,
networking and more to get your
classroom properly setup for this new
technology and way of engaging your
students both inside and outside the
classroom. Our team works quickly and
efficiently to ensure your solution is
professionally installed.
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Brian Fields
Senior Director of Sales, Public Sector
ITsavvy Logo With Tagline

ITsavvy
Tel 630.396.6305

bfields@itsavvy.com www.ITsavvy.com

| Spiceworks | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | YouTube

This e-mail contains proprietary information and may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this
message in error, please delete it immediately.

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
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From: Brad Guichard on behalf of Brad Guichard <Brad.Guichard@nsa.bz>

To: Sarah Luczyk

Cc: Chris Bailey; Matthew Finch

Subject: RE: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District - Educational Services Center
Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 7:48:21 AM

Attachments: 9E6AB9949FD149CE928973A66AFD1A41[80567259].png

F4DD80571DE4442CBF71C647C2ADDD5A.png
21179997AAC424DB3A65C180ADC7BFB.pn:

Good morning Sarah, the team was out yesterday, but they got the install guide created this morning and will be
sent to Amazon today.

| actually had to come back by on Thursday because some of my photos got corrupt and thought | might have
left my tape measure there. You guys can keep it. I've already replaced it with another.

Thanks!

Brad Guichard
Cell: 425-327-5355

brad.guichard@nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done.
315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

Notice - This electronic message (and any documents attached to it) is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message
and any attachments, destroy any hard copies you may have created, and notify the sender immediately so that our address record can be
corrected.

From: Sarah Luczyk
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 7:08 AM

To: Brad Guichard
Cc: Chris Bailey; Matthew Finch
Subject: Re: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District - Educational Services Center

Good morning Brad,

The City of Lynnwood addressed our electrical permit question. We are going to file the paperwork as soon as
we get confirmation we are a go for the site we selected. Please let me know when you get approval on your
end.

Also, our onsite team found a tape measure where you were working with us on Wednesday and we think it is
yours. Let me know how we can get that back to you.

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Luczyk
= Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
Technology Projects Coordinator
Technology Department
425.431.7165 Phone
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LuczykS@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Fri, Jul 31, 2020 at 7:25 AM Sarah Luczyk <luczyks@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Good morning Brad,

It was nice to meet you at our site on Wednesday. Our electrician had follow-up questions, is it required for
us to pull an electrical permit to hook up this unit? If it is not required, is that still something you would like us
to do?

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Luczyk

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
Technology Projects Coordinator
Technology Department
425.431.7165 Phone

LuczykS@edmonds.wednet.edu

[

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 9:11 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Brad,

Thanks for the email - yes, this is our district office, where we'd like the locker. We have a few places in
mind that we'd like to discuss with you. I've also invited several staff from our Maintenance office who
would be responsible for electrical, etc.

Yes, our thinking is that it will be used for students only. We do not have any housing as we are a K-12
school district. Our primary interest is in using the locker to distribute instructional materials (texts,
Chromebooks, etc.) to our students.

Here is a map along with pictures of the four locations that we would like to consider (Option #3 or Option
#1 would be our preference):

Edmonds SD Amazon Locker Location Options
District Office: 20420 68th Ave W, Lynnwood, WA 98036
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Option 1
Front of ESC; pad is poured, adjacent to building.

5
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Option 2
Back of ESC, adjacent to building, no pad in place
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Option 3
Back of ESC, offset from building, no pad in place
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[

Option 4
Front of ESC, offset from building, no pad in place

[

[]
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Thanks, Brad. If we have trouble connecting at our office, my cell phone # is_ See you in a bit.

Chris Bailey, MBA, CETL
IT Operations Manager
Technology Department

425.431.7101 Phone
baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 9:01 AM Brad Guichard <Brad.Guichard @nsa.bz> wrote:

Hi Chris, | will be meeting you today. | just wanted to confirm where you wanted to meet. | assume it’s
this building, but if it's somewhere else on Campus please let me know, thanks!

Also, are you looking for a locker for just the students? Do you have on campus housing? Look forward
to seeing you today.

— = -
L 20420681h ‘AvénUelWest r
= o :\, >

- -

Edmonds:School'#@
District 115

R
B

e EdmondsiSchooliDistricts

-
L]

Brad Guichard
Cell: 425-327-5355

brad.guichard@nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done.

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

Notice - This electronic message (and any documents attached to it) is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all
electronic copies of this message and any attachments, destroy any hard copies you may have created, and notify the sender
immediately so that our address record can be corrected.

From: Chris Bailey
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 7:50 AM

To: Silvana
Cc: Sarah Luczyk; Lydia Sellie; finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu; hub-by-amazon-acct-
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mgmt@amazon.com; Amazon Team; Viktor Dimovski; Nisanov, Emil
Subject: Re: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District - Educational Services
Center

Great - thank you, Silvana. | really appreciate it.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 6:48 AM Silvana <SilvanaM@nsa.bz> wrote:

Good morning Chris,

We can keep the previous date for this consultation, July 29t at 11:30 am. Our other representative,
Brad Guichard will visit your property. For any case, his phone number is: 425-327-5355.

Have a nice day,
Sincerely,

Silvana Mitrevska
Office number: 865-978-6509

SilvanaM@nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done.
315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: Chris Bailey
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 11:16 PM

To: Silvana

Cc: Sarah Luczyk; Lydia Sellie; finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu; hub-by-amazon-acct-
mgmt@amazon.com; Amazon Team; Viktor Dimovski; Nisanov, Emil

Subject: Re: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District - Educational
Services Center

Silvana,

| will be out of the office beginning Monday; is it possible that we can find a time that will work this
week? We've been waiting on this meeting for more than a month now, so please let me know if later
this week is possible.

Thank you,

Chris Bailey

Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 2:14 PM Silvana <SilvanaM@nsa.bz> wrote:
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Good afternoon Chris,

| apologize for the inconvenience, unfortunately our consultant won’t be able to make this

9th

consultation on Wednesday, July 29"". Her next available date is Monday, August 3 4t 02:00 pm.

Let us know if this will work for you.
Thank you!

Silvana Mitrevska
Office number: 865-978-6509

SilvanaM@nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done.

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: Silvana

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 6:43 PM

To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Cc: Sarah Luczyk; Lydia Sellie; finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu; hub-by-amazon-acct-
mgmt@amazon.com; Amazon Team; Viktor Dimovski; Nisanov, Emil

Subject: RE: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District - Educational
Services Center

Hello Chris,
Thank you for your kind reply, We look forward to working with you.
Sincerely,

Silvana Mitrevska
Office number: 865-978-6509
SilvanaM @nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done.

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: Chris Bailey

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 6:18 PM

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
Thank you for the email - we will make it work! Looking forward to it - if there is anything we need
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to prepare in advance, please let us know.

Chris Bailey, MBA, CETL
IT Operations Manager
Technology Department

425.431.7101 Phone
baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 9:13 AM Silvana <SilvanaM @nsa.bz> wrote:

Good morning Chris,

We would like to inform you that our consultant can visit your property on Wednesday, July

29 at 11:30 am. Let us know if this will work for you.
Thank you!

Silvana Mitrevska
Office number: 865-978-6509
SilvanaM@nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done.

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: Chris Bailey

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:59 PM

To: Filip

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

Filip,

Thank you for letting me know; we will cancel for Monday, and wait to hear back from you on
rescheduling. It is still our hope that this can be in place by mid-August, but | realize the
timeline for doing so is going to start to get tight very soon.

Thanks again for your assistance.

Chris Bailey, MBA, CETL
IT Operations Manager
Technology Department

425.431.7101 Phone
baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
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On Fri, Jul 17, 2020 at 11:48 AM Filip <EilipN@nsa.bz> wrote:
Hello Chris,

| am sorry to say this, unfortunately our consultant Wendy isn’t feeling well and awaiting a
COVID-19 test. To be safe we would like to cancel our appointment for Monday.

Thank you for the understanding,
Filip Najdovski

Office number: (865) 978-6509
FilipN@nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done.

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: Filip <EilipN@nsa.bz>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 5:26 PM

To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Cc: Sarah Luczyk <luczyks@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Lydia Sellie

<selliel812 @edmonds.wednet.edu>; finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu; hub-by-amazon-
acct-mgmt@amazon.com; Amazon Team <Amazon@nsallc.onmicrosoft.com>; Viktor

Dimovski <viktor.dimovski@taskforcebpo.com>; Nisanov, Emil <nisanov@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District -

Educational Services Center

Hello Chris,

Thank you for confirming. | will let you know if an earlier time opens up in our schedule.
Sincerely,

Filip Najdovski

Office number: (865) 978-6509
FilipN@nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done.

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 10:33 PM

To: Filip <EilipN@nsa.bz>

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
Subject: Re: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District -
Educational Services Center

Filip,
Thank you for the email. That time will work for us; earlier would be great too, but we will
plan for that unless we hear differently. Thanks again!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Jul 3, 2020, 12:39 PM Filip <FilipN@nsa.bz> wrote:

Hello, we would like to do the consultation on Monday, July 20t at 5:00PM with our
consultant, Wendy Southard. Please confirm if this will work for you.

The recommended locker size is 6 feet for your property. We would also like to
account for additional spaces for the new oversized locker option. See the image and
table below.

We recommend the ideal placement to meet the following criteria.
e Within 300’ of USPS Mailboxes
e Location cannot be above or below more than one flight of stairs from
the USPS mailroom
e 24/7 access for carriers and residents
e Allow adequate space for the recommended locker size
Please be thinking about the following information and we will look forward to
finalizing during the consultation.
e Locker Name — this will be a physical decal on the Hub, in the property
manager’s online web-portal, and in notifications to residents. Properties
typically choose name of the property for this. Eg. Heron Meadows. The
name cannot contain ‘Hub” with 15-character limit.
e Locker Color —there are 2 color options available; Beige and Squid Ink.
e Locker Friendly Direction — this will explain the locker location and be
visible to both residents and carriers. It will appear in delivery instructions
and resident pick-up notifications. This will always begin with “The Hub is
located ...” with 92-character limit.
e Fall back location — this will be where the delivery would take place if the
package cannot fit into the locker. Some common locations property choose
are leasing office, front desk, etc.

Please email hub-by-amazon-acct-mgmt@amazon.com for any questions outside of
scheduling.

Thank you,

Filip Najdovski
Office number: (865) 978-6509
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EilipN@nsa.bz

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Filip <EilipN@nsa.bz>

Cc: luczyks@edmonds.wednet.edu; selliel812 @edmonds.wednet.edu;
finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu; hub-by-amazon-acct-mgmt@amazon.com; Amazon
Team <Amazon@nsallc.onmicrosoft.com>; Viktor Dimovski

<viktor.dimovski@taskforcebpo.com>; Nisanov, Emil <nisanov@amazon.com>
Subject: Re: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District -
Educational Services Center

Thank you for the update!

Chris Bailey, MBA, CETL
IT Operations Manager
Technology Department

425.431.7101 Phone
baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 6:51 AM Filip <EilipN@nsa.bz> wrote:

Hello,

We are currently in the process of scheduling your property for a site survey. At
this time, we need a few extra days to work on providing you with a consultation
date and time. We will reach out as soon as we determine our surveyor’s
availability.

Thank you for your continued patience.

Please email hub-by-amazon-acct-mgmt@amazon.com for any questions
outside of scheduling.

Thank you,
Hub Consultant Team

Filip Najdovski
Office number: (865) 978-6509
FilipN@nsa.bz

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: hub-by-amazon-acct-mgmt@amazon.com <hub-by-amazon-acct-

mgmt@amazon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:59 AM
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To: luczyks@edmonds.wednet.edu; selliel812 @edmonds.wednet.edy;
baileym @edmonds.wednet.edu; finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu

Cc: emailtosalesforce@v-
33il0crobejpit85wa3kx8jouudxz1boirjt486d5ygmc90pnh.1i-

1wchpuak.na73.le.salesforce.com; Amazon Team
<Amazon@nsallc.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District -
Educational Services Center

Thanks for your submission for the Apartment Locker by Amazon! Throughout
the process, we will send automated updates to let you know what to expect and
what happens next.

We encourage you to watch this short video which outlines the entire
Amazon Apartment Locker property evaluation and installation

process: Apartment Locker Install Video

Next steps

1. Schedule your on-site consultation

A consultant will reach out to schedule a time to visit your property. Please
respond back to them to secure your time slot. When they come on site, your
consultant will help you decide how many Apartment Lockers you'll need and
where they should live.

2. Think about potential homes for your Amazon
Apartment Locker
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Installing a Amazon Apartment Locker in a great location makes residents happy
and ensures carriers will use the Amazon Apartment Locker. Edmonds School

District - Educational Services Center will need 6 feet of total wall
space. The Amazon Apartment Locker can live indoors or outdoors.
We'll help you decide if having more than one Amazon Apartment
Locker will be more convenient for your residents. The Amazon
Apartment Locker should be open 24/7 to residents, wheelchair
accessible, and easy for carriers to find. About 100 steps from your
building's mailboxes works best.

What is the Amazon Apartment Locker?

The Amazon Apartment Locker is a package kiosk that takes care of deliveries
for all of your residents. The Apartment Locker is made by Amazon, but it's
made for more than just Amazon deliveries. It accepts packages sent from anyone,
delivered by any carrier. Once installed, carriers deliver packages directly to

the Amazon Apartment Locker. Residents receive an email or text message

with a pickup code. The Amazon Apartment Locker saves you time, keeps
packages safe, and reduces clutter.

Want to learn more? Click here to learn more about the Amazon Apartment

Locker

Also, feel free to check out the attached Quick Guide and Spec Sheet to
learn more about how the system works.

Amazon Apartment Locker installation checklist
for Edmonds School District - Educational
Services Center

? Consultation

We come on site to help you decide the best home for your Amazon Apartment Locker.

Approval

Your company will review the installation details.
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Preparation for installation
You'll prepare your property for the Amazon Apartment Locker to move in. When it's ready, we'll
schedule a date to install the Amazon Apartment Locker.

Installation
The installation team will deliver and set up the Amazon Apartment Locker.

Activation
You'll activate the Amazon Apartment Locker so it can start receiving packages.

ref: 5001100000WAOc8

Edmonds School District - Educational Services Center
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From: Brad Guichard on behalf of Brad Guichard <Brad.Guichard@nsa.bz>

To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: RE: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District - Educational Services Center
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:01:35 AM

Attachments: 9E6AB9949FD149CE928973A66AFD1A41[80567259].png
F4DD80571DE4442CBF71C647C2ADDD5A.png
C€21179997AAC424DB3A65C180ADC7BFB.png

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

Edmonds:Schoolia

District 15

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

On Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 6:48 AM Silvana <SilvanaM @nsa.bz> wrote:

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

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 2:14 PM Silvana <SilvanaM @nsa.bz> wrote:

Good afternoon Chris,
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| apologize for the inconvenience, unfortunately our consultant won’t be able to make this

consultation on Wednesday, July 29t Her next available date is Monday, August 3 4t 02:00 pm.
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
baileym@edmonds wednet edu

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 9:13 AM Silvana <SilvanaM@nsa.bz> wrote:

Good morning Chris,

We would like to inform you that our consultant can visit your property on Wednesday, July

29t at 11:30 am. Let us know if this will work for you.
Thank youl!

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

On Fri, Jul 17, 2020 at 11:48 AM Filip <FilipN@nsa.bz> wrote:
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

Get work done.,

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: Filip <FilipN@nsa.bz>

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

On Fri, Jul 3, 2020, 12:39 PM Filip <EilipN@nsa.bz> wrote:

Hello, we would like to do the consultation on Monday, July 20™ at 5:00PM with our
consultant, Wendy Southard. Please confirm if this will work for you.

The recommended locker size is 6 feet for your property. We would also like to account
for additional spaces for the new oversized locker option. See the image and table
below.

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
e Locker Name —this will be a physical decal on the Hub, in the property
manager’s online web-portal, and in notifications to residents. Properties
typically choose name of the property for this. Eg. Heron Meadows. The
name cannot contain ‘Hub’ with 15-character limit.
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

e  Fall back location — this will be where the delivery would take place if the
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

To: luczyks@edmonds.wednet.eduy; selliel812 @edmonds.wednet.edu;
baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu

Cc: emailtosalesforce@v-
33il0crobejpit85wa3kx8jouu9xz1boirjt486d5ygmc90pnh.1i-

1wchpuak.na73.le.salesforce.com; Amazon Team
<Amazon@nsallc.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District -

Educational Services Center

Thanks for your submission for the Apartment Locker by Amazon! Throughout the
process, we will send automated updates to let you know what to expect and what
happens next.

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

A consultant will reach out to schedule a time to visit your property. Please respond
back to them to secure your time slot. When they come on site, your consultant will
help you decide how many Apartment Lockers you'll need and where they should live.

2. Think about potential homes for your Amazon
Apartment Locker

Installing a Amazon Apartment Locker in a great location makes residents happy and
ensures carriers will use the Amazon Apartment Locker. Edmonds School District -
Educational Services Center will need 6 feet of total wall space. The
Amazon Apartment Locker can live indoors or outdoors. We'll help you
decide if having more than one Amazon Apartment Locker will be more
convenient for your residents. The Amazon Apartment Locker should be
open 24/7 to residents, wheelchair accessible, and easy for carriers to
find. About 100 steps from your building's mailboxes works best.

What is the Amazon Apartment Locker?

The Amazon Apartment Locker is a package kiosk that takes care of deliveries for

all of your residents. The Apartment Locker is made by Amazon, but it's made for
more than just Amazon deliveries. It accepts packages sent from anyone, delivered by

any carrier. Once installed, carriers deliver packages directly to the Amazon
Apartment Locker. Residents receive an email or text message with a pickup code.

The Amazon Apartment Locker saves you time, keeps packages safe, and reduces
clutter.
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Want to learn more? Click here to learn more about the Amazon Apartment Locker

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

ref: 5001100000WAOCc8

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
Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 7:55:16 AM

Attachments: 9E6AB9949FD149CE928973A66AFD1A41[80567259].png
F4DD80571DE4442CBF71C647C2ADDD5A.pn

21179997AAC424DB3A65C180ADCYBFB.pn!

Please wait for Amazon to approve. | have a meeting with them this morning and will ask them to expedite this.

Brad Guichard
Cell: 425-327-5355

brad.guichard@nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done,

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

Notice - This electronic message (and any documents attached to it) is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message and
any attachments, destroy any hard copies you may have created, and notify the sender immediately so that our address record can be
corrected.

From: Sarah Luczyk
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 7:53 AM

To: Brad Guichard
Cc: Chris Bailey; Matthew Finch
Subject: Re: Apartment Locker by Amazon Next Steps for Edmonds School District - Educational Services Center

Thank you, Brad. Do we need to wait for any further confirmation from Amazon or can we proceed with the
electrical permit?

If you do swing back our way we will have your tape measure but will use it in the meantime. Thank you!

Sarah

Sarah Luczyk

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
Technology Projects Coordinator
Technology Department
425.431.7165 Phone

LuczykS@edmonds.wednet.edu

-4

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 7:48 AM Brad Guichard <Brad.Guichard@nsa.bz> wrote:

Good morning Sarah, the team was out yesterday, but they got the install guide created this morning and will be
sent to Amazon today.

I actually had to come back by on Thursday because some of my photos got corrupt and thought | might have
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

-]

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

L_E |

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

425431.7101 Phone
baileym@edmonds wednet edu

On Wed, Jul 29, 2020 at 9:01 AM Brad Guichard <Brad.Guichard @nsa.bz> wrote:

Hi Chris, | will be meeting you today. | just wanted to confirm where you wanted to meet. | assume it's
this building, but if it's somewhere else on Campus please let me know, thanks!

Also, are you looking for a locker for just the students? Do you have on campus housing? Look forward
to seeing you today.

= | L

2042068th 'Avénuelwest

- L
-
- -

'y _ T Edmonds:Schoo (@
g District 15

'
B

B EdmondsiSchooliDistricts

Brad Guichard
Cell: 425-327-5355

brad.guichard@nsa.bz

nsa

Get work done.

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

Notice - This electronic message (and any documents attached to i) is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
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
We can keep the previous date for this consultation, July 29" at 11:30 am. Our other representative,
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
th rd
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consultation on Wednesday, July 29 . Her next available date is Monday, August 3 at 02:00 pm.
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

nsad

Get work done.

315 Trane Drive | Knoxville, TN 37919 | www.nsa.bz

From: Filip <EilipN@nsa.bz>

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 5:26 PM

To: baileym monds.wedn

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

From: Chris Bailey <baileym monds.wednet.edu>

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 10:33 PM

To: Filip <FilipN@nsa.bz>

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
e  Within 300’ of USPS Mailboxes
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

On Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 6:51 AM Filip <FilipN@nsa.bz> wrote:
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
To: luczvks@edmonds.wednet.eduy; selliel812 @edmonds.wednet.edu;
baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu
Cc: emailtosalesforce@v-

il0cro6ejpit85wa3kx8j xz1boirjt4d m nh.li-
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
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From: Blaine Rybacki on behalf of Blaine Rybacki <blaine.rybacki@itl.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: RE: Quick question re: back to work measures

Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 1:31:29 PM

Hey Chris,

Any thoughts on the below?

Blaine Rybacki | iT1
Senior Account Executive
C: 253 882 9011

Blaine.rybacki@itl.com

From: Blaine Rybacki <blaine.rybacki@it1l.com>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:26 PM

To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: Quick question re: back to work measures

Hello Chris,

| support local organizations with their IT needs and one of the biggest topics we've been
focusing on is the changes in work processes/procedures moving forward in this pandemic. For
some establishments this has mostly related to strengthening security/collaboration practices with
most of their faculty and students going remote, and possibly staying remote for the long term.

With many other organizations we’ve been looking at the changes necessary on campus to
allow people to safely return. One possible change being implementing new surveillance measures
that allow leadership to zero in on possible social distancing hotspots in the building. Another one
has been determining the best method for doing temperature/health checks to suppress the risk of
infection as much as possible. | can imagine this has been a primary concern and fortunately it
seems the market has responded with a variety of options.

Are you having similar discussions with your team and if so how are you going about
evaluating the solutions you’re considering?

Wishing you robust health and a great day,

Blaine Rybacki | iT1
Senior Account Executive
C: 2538829011
Blaine.rybacki@itl.com
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From: Beckley, Brian J. on behalf of Beckley, Brian J. <BBeckley@everettsd.org>
To: "baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu"

Subject: RE: TAC 2020-21

Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:59:37 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Awesome!

® Brian Beckle
y E V E n E T T Chief Information %)rfficer
p U B L I C Learning & Information Technology Services

; beckl ttsd.
W\ SCHOOLS | ieiagasetsio

(=

From: Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Beckley, Brian J. <BBeckley@everettsd.org>
Subject: Re: TAC 2020-21

Count me in!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Sep 9, 2020 at 2:15 PM Beckley, Brian J. <BBeckley@everettsd.org> wrote:

Good afternoon all.

Wow! First day of school! Now more than ever our Technology Advisory Council plays an
important role in guiding the district’s monitoring and updating of the Integrated Technology Plan,
planning for a potential Capital Technology Levy, and now we include remote learning.

You have been part of our TAC this past year and | am checking to see if you would be interested
in continuing with our group. We will begin meeting remotely, but hopefully at some point we
would begin to meet in person. Please let me know if you can continue with us.

Our meeting dates are:

e QOctober 29
e December 3
e February 11
e March 11
e April 22
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e May 20
All meetings begin at 4:30pm.

Thanks for considering.

* Brian Beckle
y EV E R ETT Chief Information gfﬁcer

¢ PUBLIC Learning & Information Technology Services
) bbeckley@ ttsd.org
“ SCHOOLS | 2253854200
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From: Brett Milliken on behalf of Brett Milliken <milliken brett@silverfalls.k12.or.us>
To: Catherine Coqdill; acpe

Subject: RE: [acpe] ERate

Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 5:40:12 PM

Because | have no life at the moment (like the rest of yawl, | reckon), | just skimmed the FCC order and it appears that hotspots are still ineligible unless they're used for on
campus access. My reading is that they're giving us an additional window to increase our on-campus bandwidth, but, if you're anything like Silver Falls, you have more than
enough bandwidth at the moment since few staff and no students are around.

Reference: ECC Order for Second FY20 Filing Window

Page 6

16. Eligible Services. During this second funding year 2020 application window, schools may only request E-Rate discounts for additional on-campus category
one Internet access and/or data transmission services needed as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. We limit the eligible services to narrowly tailor this
competitive bidding exemption and relief to the most pressing issue facing schools. Consistent with section 254 of the Telecommunications Act directive that
E-Rate may only be used to “enhance... access to advanced telecommunications and information services for... school classrooms,” we remind applicants that
off-campus use of eligible services, even if used for an educational purpose, is ineligible for support. If eligible based on the competitive bidding exemption
outlined below, applicants may request discounts on services already provided in funding year 2020 as early as July 1, 2020.

Thanks FCC, you really know how to help out in times of crisis! :-/

Brett Milliken

Director of I.T.

Silver Falls School District
(he, him, his)

From: Catherine Cogdill <ccogdill@buttefalls.k12 or.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 15:27

To: acpe <acpe@acpenw org>

Subject: [acpe] ERate

Is anyone filing for hotspots in this window? If so, could you share your RFP?

Peace,

Catherine Cogdill

Technology Coordinator

Butte Falls School District

Phone - 541 973 9671

Fax - 541 8653217

“In the midst of this catastrophe, more than looking in to find serenity we need to look out for one another to practice humanity.”
- Abhijit Naskar

Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https://sites.google com/acpenw org/member-network,

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpe+unsubscribe@acpenw org.

To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google com/a/acpenw.org/d/msgid/acpe/CAHriV29x4%3DxhAdvsNug024MBHZs9eX-

drRSO4MueEis3Qu%2B0Oeg%40mail.gmail.com.

Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https:/sites google com/acpenw org/member-network/

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpetunsubscribe@acpenw org
To view this discussion on the web visit

https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/MW2PR0102MB3609EA 11E6297BA8DC002D6DE33F0%40MW2PR0102MB3609 prod exchangelabs com
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From: Brett Callahan on behalf of Brett Callahan <bcallahan@gqualtrics.com>
To: Chris Bailey

Subject: Re: Communication Tools

Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 10:26:15 AM

Attachments: Qualtrics Daily Symptom Tracker Information.docx
Qualtrics Return to Learn K-12 v2 (1).pdf

Hi Chris,
Yes, attached. Hopefully this is helpful and what you had in mind.
Brett

On Fri1, Sep 4, 2020 at 10:14 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Brett,
One item I was going to bring up at our meeting later this morning was a question about
communication templates; I think you mentioned early on that Qualtrics had some materials
our Communications team can modify and use to inform families and staff.
Just wanted to send a note while I am thinking of it. Thanks,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

BRETT CALLAHAN
Public Sector Account Executive - West Coast
M (916)769-5597 /| Contact Support

[-<]
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From: Brandon Crader on behalf of Brandon Crader <craderb@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Cc: Emily Moore; Sarah Luczyk

Subject: Re: Connectivity in my office

Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 8:27:00 PM

All,

We could try the loaner route and see if there is any difference in performance. If it’s the
same, we may need to explore network more. If it is better, then we could make sure all data is
backed up and reimage the laptop in hope that would clear up the issue.

I would also be curious if we tried either a different switch port for the office connection or if
we would see the same performance in the newer building as well.

Thanks,
Brandon

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 25, 2020, at 8:15 PM, Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Emily,

I'm looping in Sarah, as she's now in an IT Support Supervisor role. I know we've
been focusing on network, but I wonder if we need to consider that your laptop is
having a glitch. Could we try getting you a loaner to see if it behaves the same
way? Sarah/Brandon - other ideas we should consider?

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 8:13 PM Emily Moore
<mooree@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Team,
Thanks to Brandon for coming and attempting to assist. Unfortunately I am still
struggling. I switched the cables as problems continued after Brandon’s visit, if
anything connection wasn’t worse. At this time I have broken connection
roughly every four minutes when I am hardwired to the doc or when pulled off
the doc and solely wireless.
Is there anything that we can do? Being remote and meeting with staff and
community is paramount in this time of remote learning and functioning. Help.
E

Emily Moore
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Principal
Spruce Elementary School
Home of the Dragons
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From: Brandon Crader on behalf of Brandon Crader <craderb@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey

Cc: Emily Moore; Sarah Luczyk; Andy Ung

Subject: Re: Connectivity in my office

Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 8:45:38 AM

All,

I am CC'ing Andy in this email as he will be the one heading out there today.
Emily, when is a good time to have Andy stop by to troubleshoot?
Thanks,

Brandon

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 8:26 PM Brandon Crader <craderb@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
All,

We could try the loaner route and see if there is any difference in performance. If it’s the
same, we may need to explore network more. If it is better, then we could make sure all data
is backed up and reimage the laptop in hope that would clear up the issue.

I would also be curious if we tried either a different switch port for the office connection or
if we would see the same performance in the newer building as well.

Thanks,
Brandon

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 25, 2020, at 8:15 PM, Chris Bailey <baileym(@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Emily,

I'm looping in Sarah, as she's now in an IT Support Supervisor role. I know
we've been focusing on network, but I wonder if we need to consider that your
laptop is having a glitch. Could we try getting you a loaner to see if it behaves
the same way? Sarah/Brandon - other ideas we should consider?

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 8:13 PM Emily Moore
<mooree@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
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Hi Team,

Thanks to Brandon for coming and attempting to assist. Unfortunately [ am
still struggling. I switched the cables as problems continued after Brandon’s
visit, if anything connection wasn’t worse. At this time I have broken
connection roughly every four minutes when I am hardwired to the doc or
when pulled off the doc and solely wireless.

Is there anything that we can do? Being remote and meeting with staff and
community is paramount in this time of remote learning and functioning.
Help.

E

Emily Moore
Principal

Spruce Elementary School
Home of the Dragons
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From: Benjamin Mount on behalf of Benjamin Mount <mountb276@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Annette Thornhill

Cc: Cynthia E Nelson; Chris Bailey

Subject: Re: Edmonds School Buses with WiFi

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 7:48:52 AM

Good Morning Annette,

With respect to which students need internet access at apartment complexes, my
understanding is there were not high concentrations of students requiring internet access in
any one location. Someone in Technology can probably speak to this better as they arranged
for hot spot delivery for students needing internet access.

There were also questions about how the work would be funded, what the schedule for the wi-
fi would be and whether or not that would meet the needs of students, and how to allocate the
resource equitably and effectively.

Transportation would be happy to do work in this area if there is funding and other follow-on
questions are answered. If we plan to use school bus drivers, there will need to be
communication with Mark Roschy in human resources.

Please let me know if you have additional questions.
Regards,
Ben

Ben Mount
Transportation Director
He, him, his pronouns
Edmonds School District
(425) 431-7233

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 5:54 PM Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:
Ben:

| am part of the MKV Task Force that has been formed by Kelly Moses to find ways
to best support our MKV families in light of the current pandemic and moving
forward. Our first task force meeting was this afternoon. Dr. Vergara asked that we
explore all possibilities for delivering wiFi internet access to our students.

One of the options that was discussed was to provide wireless connectivity to
apartment complexes where large numbers of Edmonds families/students reside by
deploying school buses as WiFi hotspots. | know this idea has come up before, but
| am not sure of what discussions took place.

| was asked to reach out to you to get your thoughts/questions/concerns on this
matter.
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Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Annette
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From: Branden Richey on behalf of Branden Richey <brichey@managedmethods.com>
To: Chris Bailey

Subject: Re: ManagedMethods -- Meeting with Debbie

Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 11:33:33 AM

Hi Chris,

Looks like something came up so you didn't miss anything. However, | trust you like to stay
up to date on cybersecurity in the K-12 space so I'd like to invite you to our upcoming

webinar: The State of K-12 Cybersecurity & Student Data Privacy: Trends, Lessons
Learned, and Planning for Next School Year.

During this webinar, Doug Levin, founder of The K-12 Cybersecurity Resource Center
and author of the annual State of K-12 Cybersecurity Report, will discuss the state of

K-12 cybersecurity today. We'll look at how the trends of the past year, as well as the

past few months, have impacted K-12 districts, students, and communities. We'll then
have an open panel discussion to talk about lessons they’ve learned from their shift to
remote learning, what worked, what didn’t work, and how they’re moving forward with

cybersecurity and cyber safety plans for the 2020/21 school year.

Best,
Branden

On Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 9:44 AM Branden Richey <brichey(@managedmethods.com> wrote:
Hi Chris,

Hope all is well in the Puget Sound. I've been in talks with your colleague Debbie Erickson
since our webinar with the folks from Google for Education last fall. We have another
meeting scheduled next Wednesday, June 17th and I was curious if you'd be interested in
attending as well.

We've made some enhancements in the product surrounding Google Meets, Chat, and
Classroom and I look forward to sharing how we are now scanning them for security and
safety violations.

It is scheduled for 9am PST, if you can make it that would be great!

Branden Richey

Account Executive
=

Let's Talk, Book a Time Here

brichey@managedmethods.com | 816.262.5160

Branden Richey
Account Executive
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Let's Talk, Book a Time Here

brichey@managedmethods.com | 816.262.5160
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From: Brian Fulmer on behalf of Brian Fulmer <fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Jacob Jensen

Cc: Chris Bailey; Debra Erickson; Peter Crawford

Subject: Re: Managing IP range for Seesaw setup

Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:28:36 PM

No problem, Jacob. I can add Peter.

Peter, you will unfortunately get an email invite for *every* school site I add you to as an
admin, but you only need to follow the join link in one of them and then can delete the rest.

Thank you all for working on this. We are all experiencing our own version of chaos right
now. Hang in there!

B

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 3:12 PM Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Adding Peter as well

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 3:11 PM Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Whew! Sorry for the delay, it's been a busy week so far.

I'm including Debbie here, so that she's in the loop as well. Debbie, Brian would like us to
investigate only allowing access to certain Seesaw features when a student is on the ESD
network.

Brian, thank you for the seesaw invites, that should be all we need to get those IP ranges
set up. Could you add Peter Crawford as an admin in there as well, if there are no
objections?

On Mon, Aug 31, 2020 at 6:20 PM Brian Fulmer <fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:
Hi Jacob and Chris,

I'm just replying to this earlier email to move this to the top. Is this something that
could be completed before September 8? I also have admin access and could help with
this work . . . if you trust me with plugging in the IP ranges! ; )

Thank you for your help with this. It is going to greatly simplify things for families
because all students will have a similar experience during remote learning.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Brian

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 1:33 PM Brian Fulmer <fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:
Will do.

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 12:18 PM Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:
Let us know when you're ready, and I can work with Mark on this. I don't know off
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the top of my head which VLAN we would want to use here, but we can figure it
out.

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 12:03 PM Brian Fulmer

<fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Chris and Jacob,

This isn't actionable yet, but I wanted to share this information with you.

Lauren, Chris Hansen, and I met with Seesaw today regarding getting our Seesaw
for Schools account set up.

We don't yet have access to the Seesaw admin panel, but once it is ready, we want
to limit access to certain Seesaw feature for only when students our on the ESD
network.

Here is the article that was shared with us regarding how to do this in the Seesaw
panel. It's probably a familiar process for you, but please let me know if you need
any additional information.

Thank you!

Brian

Brian Fulmer
Instructional Technology Coach
Edmonds School District

A 20420 68th Ave W, Lynnwood WA 98036
P 425-431-7287 E fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu

o ESD Continuous [ earning - bit.ly/ESDStaff

o Edmonds Instructional Technology Resources
e Student technical problems? Chromebook Support & Troubleshooting

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

e ESD Continuous [.earning - bit.ly/ESDStaff

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
P 425-431-7287 E fulmerb842 monds.wednet.

e ESD Continuous [.earning - bit.ly/ESDStaff

o Edmonds Instructional Technology Resources
e Student technical problems? Chromebook Support & Troubleshooting

B g

Brian Fulmer
Instructional Technology Coach
Edmonds School District

A 20420 68th Ave W, Lynnwood WA 98036
P 425-431-7287 E fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu

o ESD Continuous [ earning - bit.ly/ESDStaff

« Edmonds Instructional Technology Resources
o Student technical problems? Chromebook Support & Troubleshooting
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From: Brian Fulmer on behalf of Brian Fulmer <fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Jacob Jensen

Cc: Chris Bailey

Subject: Re: Managing IP range for Seesaw setup

Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 6:20:21 PM

Hi Jacob and Chris,

I'm just replying to this earlier email to move this to the top. Is this something that could be
completed before September 8?7 I also have admin access and could help with this work . . . if
you trust me with plugging in the IP ranges! ; )

Thank you for your help with this. It is going to greatly simplify things for families because
all students will have a similar experience during remote learning.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Brian

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 1:33 PM Brian Fulmer <fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Will do.

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 12:18 PM Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Let us know when you're ready, and I can work with Mark on this. I don't know off the top
of my head which VLAN we would want to use here, but we can figure it out.

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 12:03 PM Brian Fulmer <fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:
Hi Chris and Jacob,

This isn't actionable yet, but I wanted to share this information with you.

Lauren, Chris Hansen, and I met with Seesaw today regarding getting our Seesaw for
Schools account set up.

We don't yet have access to the Seesaw admin panel, but once it is ready, we want to
limit access to certain Seesaw feature for only when students our on the ESD network.

Here is the article that was shared with us regarding how to do this in the Seesaw panel.
It's probably a familiar process for you, but please let me know if you need any
additional information.

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
To: Peter Crawford

Cc: Jacob Jensen; Chris Bailey; Debra Erickson

Subject: Re: Managing IP range for Seesaw setup

Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 3:37:28 PM

Peter,

I think this would only be on Chromebooks, since this is an Elementary platform for PreK -
2nd grade. Chris, correct me if [ am wrong.

Peter, I will add you by the end of the day today. Let me know if that's a problem for your
schedule.

Brian

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 3:31 PM Peter Crawford <crawfordp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Yeah we can add the IP ranges, the only question is which devices do we expect students to
connect from? Any chance of Seesaw on Windows or do we want this 100% Chromebook
only?

Chromebooks - VLAN 24 10.x.16.0

Windows Computers (Library or Lab computers?) - VLAN 11 10.%.24.0
Beverly has the 10.1.0.0 IP space so it looks like this:

Scopeld  Name SubnetMask StartRange EndRange
10.1.0.0 BEV Client (VL10) 255.255.240.0 10.1.1.10 10.1.15.250

10.1.16.0 BEV WindowsNet (VL11)  255.255.248.0 10.1.16.10 10.1.23.250

10.1.48.0 BEV StudentGuest (VL12) 255.255.240.0 10.1.48.50 10.1.63.250

Peter

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

I'm including Debbie here, so that she's in the loop as well. Debbie, Brian would like us
to investigate only allowing access to certain Seesaw features when a student is on the
ESD network.

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
could be completed before September 8? I also have admin access and could help
with this work . . . if you trust me with plugging in the IP ranges! ; )

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
Let us know when you're ready, and I can work with Mark on this. I don't know
off the top of my head which VLAN we would want to use here, but we can figure
it out.

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 12:03 PM Brian Fulmer

<fulmerb842@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Chris and Jacob,

This isn't actionable yet, but I wanted to share this information with you.

Lauren, Chris Hansen, and I met with Seesaw today regarding getting our
Seesaw for Schools account set up.

We don't yet have access to the Seesaw admin panel, but once it is ready, we
want to limit access to certain Seesaw feature for only when students our on the
ESD network.

Here is the article that was shared with us regarding how to do this in the
Seesaw panel. It's probably a familiar process for you, but please let me know if
you need any additional information.

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

o ESD Continuous [earning - bit.lv/ESDStaff
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¢ Student technical problems? Chromebook Support & Troubleshooting
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From: Brandon Lagerquist on behalf of Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey

Cc: Harmony Weinberg; Amanda Ralston; Sally Guzman

Subject: Re: Preview of survey

Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:17:35 AM

Thanks Harmony. I've updated the skip logic in the survey so that if a respondent selects the fully remote
option the survey ends as none of the subsequent questions will apply to them. I would like to share my
screen during the meeting so I can walk through the survey with Helen and highlight my confusion about
why we would ask about remote day child care needs for one group but not ask about remote day child care
from the other group.

The existing "preview link" at the beginning of this email thread is still active if anyone has time in the next
few minutes to test it out with the new skip logic added.

Thanks again and see you in a few minutes.
Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

20420 68th Ave W

Lynnwood, WA 98036

425-431-7302

On Fri, Jul 17,2020 at 7:51 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Awesome. I think that'll be really helpful.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Jul 17, 2020, 7:43 AM Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Helen is excited to join us at 8:30 am and clear up any confusion/answer questions. Yay! Hope you can
all make it.

On Thu, Jul 16, 2020 at 8:48 PM Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hello,

I understand that Edmonds has no plans to offer childcare support for "fully remote" families.

Here is the confusion - why would we then ask this question to families that are selecting the hybrid
model - "Will your student require childcare on remote learning days?"

I feel the above question is just as misleading because it's basically asking the same thing we are
saying can't be asked of "all-remote families. Furthermore it implies we would support childcare for
hybrid students on remote learning days but not fully remote students.

Let's get back to what we need to know. We need to know what the child care needs are for
families for at least two reasons:
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Reason 1 - so we know who needs the support we can provide.

Reason 2 - so we know whose child care needs will be a barrier to accessing the educational model
the family requires. This is a need not stated by anyone on Cabinet that I'm aware of, but is a need
I'm hopeful the district cares about.

The way we have the survey set-up answers both those questions. We can filter responses in 1,000
different ways to get the concrete data for questions such as "who selected hybrid and needs
childcare."

Is it not valuable/necessary to know who wants fully remote but would require child care to make
that happen? Let's say I am a single parent and thus my income is required for basic necessities.

Let's also say that [ am an essential worker and have a type of career that makes it impossible to work
from home. Lets also say that [ have a child with health issues, lets go with lung issues. Due to the
lung issues, all-remote is my students only option until the virus is squashed and/or an

effective vaccine is widely available. To be all-remote, my child needs child care. Would my child
care needs not matter to the district?

Is it true we would offer childcare to hybrid students on remote learning days? If we aren't offering
childcare to hybrid students on remote days, we can completely cut that question out, which is great
because then the survey is reduced by one question.

Here are the two options I see:

1) keep it as is because it's valuable and necessary to know the child care needs and barriers of all
families.

2) take out the "child care on remote days" questions for everyone because the district has no intent to
offer child care support on remote days for anyone.

Please cast your vote for 1 or 2!

Thanks!

Brandon

Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

2042 th A

Lynnwood, WA 98036
425-431-7302

On Thu, Jul 16, 2020 at 8:05 PM Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi all,

Thanks for the feedback thus far. I also put my "non ESD" hat on and tried to really have a
different perspective. When I went through it a couple of times, I did find the childcare information
confusing. I would suggest to use the skip logic if the user chooses full remote learning. That way,
if you choose in-person, you would understand what the "remote learning days" would mean,
which are days you are not in the classroom. My fear is if we keep it as is, we may get confusion
(and bad data) with regards to childcare and transportation for the full remote learning students.
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From my understanding, families who choose full remote will not have childcare or transportation
options, maybe I am wrong?

I'm hoping for a quick Zoom at 8:30 a.m. Friday with our team here and then I can get clarification
from Helen/Gustavo following that and then hopefully we can still get this out to families around
noon Friday.

Discussions for Zoom task force check in:

1) Does Helen need to hear from full remote learning families if they will require childcare?
2) For in-person days - are students going to be able to get before, after or before/after care?

As for edits I thought this might be clearer:

Childcare

The district is collecting information from families who will need childcare in the fall. While the
district is unable to provide free childcare for all families, we are actively working with our
community partners to find resources. Your information is critical to helping us in the planning
process.

Will your student require childcare on remote learning days?

No

Yes - One day
Yes - Two days

Yes - Three days

Will your student require childcare on in-person learning days?

No
Yes - Before school
Yes - After school

Yes - Before and after school

Harmony Weinberg

Communications and Public Relations Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)
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971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)

On Thu, Jul 16, 2020 at 7:35 PM Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:
Hello,

In regards to Sally's feedback on the remote learning days childcare question - Here is my
confusion about the remote learning days question as it pertains to childcare - we developed that
question as a team this week. At a minimum Greg, Rob, Dana, and Helen reviewed the questions
(I know this because I saw they were in the survey Google doc at the same times that I was
throughout the week). Yet, none of them commented on that question! Because of that [ am
hesitant to take it out or modify it unless Cabinet makes the changes and modifications. So, at
least 8 people reviewed the item and called it good.

Here is why I think the question might be okay as is - this survey is being promoted as a "current
feelings" survey, knowing that circumstances will change between now and September. With
that in mind, it could be very useful for us to know who thinks they want all remote learning and
will need child care because that will highlight for us the families that can't have the option they
actually want due to inequitable barriers (like being a family where both parents must work to
make ends meet). Thus, isn't it good for us to know who those families are? The statement for
the Full Remote option in the survey states "We understand and support our students and families
who prefer not to attend school in-person this fall." I find that statement to be false if the district
isn't willing to better understand what the support needs are for those students, such as child

care. Without support, it's a false option, certainly not an equitable option at the least.

This is also why I did not include skip logic. Since we are gathering data on intent and needs,
knowing the needs that are currently outside of our control is good information to have.

If no one else is in agreement with me, the best solution is to still keep out the skip logic and
simply take out Question 10 altogether - if we truly believe we don't gain information from
knowing who will have daycare issues on remote learning days (regardless if the district can
support/provide the care or not).

Brandon

Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

20420 68th Ave W

Lynnwood, WA 98036
425-431-7302

'_'
'_'
On Thu, Jul 16, 2020 at 7:12 PM Sally Guzman <guzmanreyess@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

I am 99% sure that Helen said we are not providing childcare for group C when I click on "full remote"
shouldn't I not get childcare or transportation? is the skip logic not working?

Also, she was pretty clear that we are not hosting "remote learning days" child care for group AA/BB at
schools but off-site from schools. ONLY the before and after school care would be at schools and no
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transportation would be possible on those days. I think we should be clear about that because that is a
huge decision impact on families who might be interested in childcare.

Other than that ... looks great.

Kind regards,
Sally Guzman, mneL
She/Her Pronouns

On Thu, Jul 16, 2020 at 6:54 PM Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:
Hi All,

Thanks for your help and expertise in designing the latest family feedback survey.

Here is a preview link: https:/www.surveymonkey.com/r/Preview/?
m=gYgAYvCmPzhan 1fGx0cqkrFYzI.bh 2FvglFolT7ZIMXR34xFuKz5x VKL JgEyaR

This is not the real link for the real survey. I'll provide the real link once I hear back from all
of you that you feel this survey is 101% as good as it can be. There were many debacles in
the 13 surveys that were administered between March and the end of the school year, so I'd
like to hit the reset button and make sure we are taking the time to do each survey right from
here on out.

I'll provide the real link once all of you have previewed the survey to ensure accuracy and
have responded back to me with a thumbs up. Getting a thumbs up from all of you will help
us avoid getting more middle fingers from survey respondents (one of the true pleasures of
being the "assessment guy").

When previewing the survey, please attend to the following:

e There is a thought cloud icon by each question, it claims you can select it and make a
comment but ['ve found this doesn't work very effectively, so please don't use that
feature and instead send me your comments in an email.

e Are all the questions present that you thought would be present.

o Using a parent/guardian lens, particularly a parent/guardian who is unfamiliar with
education lingo, do the directions, questions, and response options make sense? Is
there any possible confusion that could lead us to collect data that is not accurate (due
to question or item responses being misunderstood).

e Are the translations good to go?

o Is the flow of the survey good (order, sections, explanations, etc...)?

» Respond a few times and select different options each time to ensure all response
options are working as desired.

Thanks for helping with testing this survey. Normally my team would test it, but all of my
team is out until at least Monday for a variety of reasons.

Thanks again,

Brandon

Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

2042 th Av

Lynnwood, WA 98036
425-431-7302
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]

Harmony Weinberg

Communications and Public Relations Manager
Edmonds School District

425-431-7044 (desk)

971-704-9099 (mobile/Google Voice)
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From: Brandon Lagerquist on behalf of Brandon Lagerquist <lagerguistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Harmony Weinberg

Cc: Sally Guzman; Amanda Ralston; Chris Bailey

Subject: Re: Preview of survey

Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 8:48:39 PM

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

Let's also say that I am an essential worker and have a type of career that makes it impossible to work
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
[ ]

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
Hi All

Thanks for your help and expertise in designing the latest family feedback survey.

Here is a preview link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Preview/?
sm=gY gAYvCmPzhanvVCoifGx0cqkrFYzI bh 2Fvgl1FolT7ZIMXR34xFuKz5xVKIL.JgEyaR

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

o There is a thought cloud icon by each question, it claims you can select it and make a
comment but I've found this doesn't work very effectively, so please don't use that
feature and instead send me your comments in an email.

o Are all the questions present that you thought would be present.

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

¢ Are the translations good to go?

o Is the flow of the survey good (order, sections, explanations, etc...)?

¢ Respond a few times and select different options each time to ensure all response
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
To: Sally Guzman; Amanda Ralston; Harmony Weinberg; Chris Bailey

Subject: Re: Preview of survey

Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 7:35:50 PM

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
sm=gY gAYvCmPzhanvVCoifGx0OcgkrFYzIL.bh 2FvglFolT7ZIMXR34xFuKz5xVkIL.JgEvaR

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

¢ Using a parent/guardian lens, particularly a parent/guardian who is unfamiliar with
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

¢ Is the flow of the survey good (order, sections, explanations, etc...)?

e Respond a few times and select different options each time to ensure all response
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

&



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 000704

From: Brandon Lagerquist on behalf of Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquist monds.wednet.
To: Harmony Weinberg

Cc: Helen Joung; Chris Bailey; Amanda Ralston; Sally Guzmén

Subject: Re: Preview of survey

Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:30:19 AM

Hello,

Just a quick note to let everyone know all the edits and updates have been applied to the survey.

Thus, I believe it is ready for distribution and I sent the live link to Harmony and Amanda in a separate email
communication.

Thanks everyone for your collaboration.

Sincerely,
Brandon

Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

20420 68th Ave W

Lynnwood, WA 98036

425-431-7302

(2]

On Fri, Jul 17,2020 at 9:02 AM Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
In-person learning (Hybrid model AA/BB)

Childcare
The district is collecting information regarding childcare in the fall. While the district is unable to provide free

childcare for all families, we are actively working with our community partners to find resources. Your
information is critical to helping us in the planning process.

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

On Fri, Jul 17, 2020 at 8:59 AM Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
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

Will your student require off site childcare on remote learning days?
[

No

Yes - One day

Yes - Two days

Yes - Three days

Will your student require off site childcare on in-person learning days?

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
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On Fri, Jul 17,2020 at 8:24 AM Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Perfect!

Harmony Weinberg

Communications and Public Relations Manager
She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)
971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)
On Fri, Jul 17,2020 at 8:17 AM Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb8 monds.wednet.edu> wrote:

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

'.i
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
sm=gY gAYvCmPzhanvVCoifGx0cgkrFYzl.bh 2FvglFolT7ZIMXR34xFuKz5xVkIL.JgEyaR

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

e Using a parent/guardian lens, particularly a parent/guardian who is unfamiliar with
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

Cc: Alfia Munshi; Mara Marano-Bianco; Cindy-Lou Goergen; Christopher Hagen; Amanda Ralston; Harmony
Weinberg; Peter Crawford; Anshul Batla; Brett Callahan; back2school@ugamsolutions.com

Subject: Re: Qualtrics | Edmonds SD | Contact Tracing

Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 7:59:42 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

Hello,

I agree with both of Chris's suggested additions. The first addition is definitely needed
because some families might start to panic when they've heard that their neighbor has received
an intent form while they have not. The second addition is definitely needed so that folks have
some acknowledgement that the district will follow-up. To that end, we probably need a short
statement for folks who select remote learning. Just something simple to let them know that
the district will be following-up with them.

Thanks,

Brandon

Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

20420 68th Ave W

Lynnwood, WA 98036

425-431-7302

On Thu, Sep 24, 2020 at 7:50 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Alfia,
Great - thanks so much for the update. Is it possible for you to include the hyperlinks that are
included in our Google Doc? There should be 3 different links within the first page's text.

Also - we are hopeful that the text on that page can include several fields from the student's
data upload. The data file that Christopher is building will include a field for the "Cohort"
and a field for "Learning Days". Christopher - can you share preferred field names for each
of these to this morning's meeting (or reply if you have those nailed down already)?

Health Services, Harmony & Brandon:

o Wondering if the first page should include "you have been identified for an upcoming
stage to return to a school building..." or some similar welcome.
e Wondering if the exit page for students identified as going to hybrid should include
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"you will be contacted in the next several weeks about when and where your student
will be learning, transportation, etc." or something similar?

Other thoughts?

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Thu, Sep 24, 2020 at 7:41 AM Alfia Munshi <alfia.munshi@ugamsolutions.com> wrote:
Hi Chris,
The Student Intent survey has been updated. Kindly take a run and let us know if anything.

Peace,
Alfia Munshi

Qualtrics Technology Consultant

Ph: +91 96196 96106

A Merkle Company

20 Years & Onward ¢

www.ugamsolutions.com

Qualtrics Support | +1 800 340 2194 | support@qualtrics.com | www.qualtrics.com/support/ | Qualtrics
experience BASECAMP

From: Chris Bailey <bailevm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Sent: 24 September 2020 01:11
To: Alfia Munshi <alfia.munshi@ugamsolutions.com>

Cc: Mara Marano-Bianco <maranobiancom233(@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Cindy-Lou
Goergen <goergenc@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Christopher Hagen
<hagenc@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Amanda Ralston <ralstona monds.wednet.edu>;
Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Peter Crawford
<CrawfordP@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Anshul Batla <anshul.batla@ugamsolutions.com>;

Brett Callahan <bcallahan(@qualtrics.com™>; back2school@ugamsolutions.com
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Subject: Re: Qualtrics | Edmonds SD | Contact Tracing
Importance: High

Yes - correct.
Chris Bailey

Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 12:40 PM Alfia Munshi <alfia.munshi@ugamsolutions.com>
wrote:

Hi Chris,
Sure, is this for the Intent Form?

Peace,

Alfia Munshi
Qualtrics Technology Consultant

Ph: +91 96196 96106

A Merkle Company

20 Years & Onward ¢

www.ugamsolutions.com

Qualtrics Support | +1 800 340 92194 | support@qualtrics.com | www.qualtrics.com/support/ | Qualirics
experience BASECAMP

From: Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Sent: 24 September 2020 01:08
To: Alfia Munshi <alfia.munshi@ugamsolutions.com>

Cc: Mara Marano-Bianco <maranobiancom?233(@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Cindy-Lou
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Goergen <goergenc(@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Christopher Hagen
<hagenc@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Amanda Ralston <ralstona@edmonds.wednet.edu>;

Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Peter Crawford

<CrawfordP@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Anshul Batla
<anshul.batla@ugamsolutions.com>; Brett Callahan <bcallahan(@gqualtrics.com>;

back2school@ugamsolutions.com
Subject: Re: Qualtrics | Edmonds SD | Contact Tracing

Importance: High

Thanks, Alfia - we will look these over. The Google Doc has been updated with new
language by Harmony; you can see her edits inline. Is it possible to get those in place
prior to our meeting tomorrow?

Chris Bailey

Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 12:33 PM Alfia Munshi <alfia.munshi@ugamsolutions.com>
wrote:

Hi Team,

Please find the links below for the surveys.

e Contact Tracing
o Student Intent

Also, we can discuss more on the Contact Tracing survey in fomorrow’s meeting.
Edmonds SD wiill be providing the changes for Student Intent form tomorrow.

Peace,

Alfia Munshi
Qualtrics Technology Consultant

Ph: +91 96196 96106
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A Merkle Company

20 Years & Onward ¢

www.ugamsolutions.com

Qualtrics Support | +1 800 340 92194 | support@qualtrics.com | www.qualtrics.com/support/ | Qualtrics
experience BASECAMP

Disclaimer---

*E**Views and opinions expressed in this e-mail belong to their author and do not
necessarily represent views and opinions of Ugam. Our employees are obliged not to
make any defamatory statement or infringe any legal right. Therefore, Ugam does not
accept any responsibility or liability for such statements. The content of this email is
confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly
forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written
consent of the sender. If you have received this message by mistake, please reply to
this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does
not occur in the future. Warning: Sufficient measures have been taken to scan any
presence of viruses however the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses as full security of the email cannot be ensured
despite our best efforts. Therefore, Ugam accepts no liability for any damage inflicted
by viewing the content of this email.. ****

Please do not print this email unless it is necessary. Every unprinted email helps the
environment.

Disclaimer------

****Views and opinions expressed in this e-mail belong to their author and do not
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
consent of the sender. If you have received this message by mistake, please reply to this
message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not
occur in the future. Warning: Sufficient measures have been taken to scan any presence
of viruses however the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses as full security of the email cannot be ensured despite our best
efforts. Therefore, Ugam accepts no liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the
content of this email.. ****

Please do not print this email unless it is necessary. Every unprinted email helps the
environment.

Disclaimer---------
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*#**Views and opinions expressed in this e-mail belong to their author and do not
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
forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent
of the sender. If you have received this message by mistake, please reply to this message
and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the
future. Warning: Sufficient measures have been taken to scan any presence of viruses
however the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses as full security of the email cannot be ensured despite our best efforts. Therefore,
Ugam accepts no liability for any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email..
sesksksk

Please do not print this email unless it is necessary. Every unprinted email helps the
environment.
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From: Brandon Lagerquist on behalf of Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Mara Marano-Bianco; Cynthia E Nelson

Cc: Chris Bailey; Amanda Ralston; Jenn Madsen

Subject: Re: Qualtrics

Date: Monday, August 3, 2020 7:23:35 PM

Hello Cynthia and Mara,

Thanks for the clarification. Maybe I'm a pessimist, but I would recommend planning for an
attestation completion rate of below 80% during the first few weeks of a hybrid model,
particularly in high school. I would then expect it to go up quite a bit after a few weeks (when
students and parents learn the consequences of not complying). Another potential problem to
attend to, particularly if the need for attestations is prolonged for a long period of time, are
parents quickly saying "yes" to everything, which will lead to more kids showing up to school
with obvious red flag symptoms. This pessimistic assumption is based on the behavioral
patterns we've seen with surveys and other communication/feedback devices that require full
cooperation from all families. Building up new habits and routines takes a long time, even
during times of urgency - such as a global pandemic. I know you are all working hard on this,
so I don't mean to intervene and add unsolicited commentary. Prior to my education career I
was an experimental research psychologist and dabbled in Applied Behavior Analysis. ABA
focuses on how humans change behavior and when/why learning takes place. Thus,
sometimes I can't help but to invite myself into conversations that relate to modifying human
behavior!

It also sounds like the data dashboards, as they relate to attestation, is something that should be
deliberately designed to make the daily accountability as efficient as possible for teachers and
school administrators. As part of the data dashboard design, we should also consider what
data should be saved (if any) for the retention of trends and to keep the data available for
potential future needs of research and evaluation. Thus, once folks are ready to design those
dashboards I would welcome the opportunity to be a part of that team.

Thanks,

Brandon

Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

20420 68th Ave W

Lynnwood, WA 98036

425-431-7302

On Mon, Aug 3, 2020 at 12:58 PM Mara Marano-Bianco
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<maranobiancom?233(@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Brandon,

They are part of the larger package that we are purchasing. 1
understand that Jo would like to remain with Panorama for these areas,
but I have not been part of on-going conversations on this and felt that I
could not confidently answer that question.

As for the attestation, they have a real-time data dashboard that can be
configured the way we think will work best. It can be done by the school
and the classroom/homeroom. It will show which student has completed
attestation (and if green attend, if red need to go home), or if they have
not completed the attestation. You are right we will need a solid
outreach process for families to spread the word and build the behavior.
We anticipate with both staff and students we will have in the first weeks
a 80-20% ratio of completion vs non completed, and slowly moving
towards greater completion numbers. I am still working around the point
in the process as to when we are going to check for attestation (at entry,
in classroom/homeroom?), who is responsible for checking and follow-

up.
Mara

Moava Mowono—Biloanco

Mara Marano-Bianco RN, BSN, CPH
Pronouns- She/Her/Hers

Student Health Services Program Manager

Edmonds School District #15

20420 68th Ave. W, Lynnwood, WA 98036
Phone: (425) 431-7174 Fax: (425) 431-7182
maranobiancom?22 monds.wedn

In District: Monday, Wednesday and Thursday

Family Support Services - click here.
Supplemental Learning Resources - click here.
Mental Health Resources - click here.

7]

Special Education Parent and Student Rights (Procedural Safeguards):
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Derechos de los padres y estudiantes de educacion especial (garantias procesales): /

ot

BARBER KM EELF R ) o/ S+ 15 ot 2 Sl otdo] #af (BAL & e =X

= [E

5,i>) : / [paBa poauTenen N yYeHVKOB B

t Y o kaaldl) bl adaddl Jlawe 8 adUaldl g Goadl g1 G

cneumaanon 06pazoBaTenbHON NporpaMme (ripoueccyaanble rapaHTum):
http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx

Notice: Public records, including e-mails, are available to the public as provided by the Washington State Public Records
Act (RCW 42.56). Your e-mail and my response may be considered a public record under the Act and subject to
disclosure upon request by a third party.

This email message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential information covered under the Family Educational Rights & Privacy Act (FERPA). If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message (including any attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please destroy
all copies of the original message (including attachments) and notify me immediately by reply email message or by
telephone at the number provided above. Thank you.

On Mon, Aug 3, 2020 at 11:37 AM Brandon Lagerquist

<lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi All,

Thanks for including me on this morning's meeting with Qualtrics. One thing that was
brought up towards the end of the meeting was a "well-being" and "teaching and learning
effectiveness" survey that is a part of the system. Before deciding on using Qualtrics for
those purposes, we'll want to loop in Jo Callaghan. We have been using a platform for
several years called Panorama, which we've used for SEL surveys. Currently, Jo and I
plan on using that platform for well being surveys and teaching and learning effectiveness
surveys. Thus, if it can be avoided, we'll want to be sure that we're not paying for that
service from two different companies.

Also, it will be good to start including Sally Guzman on the discussions/meetings
regarding survey needs that require responses from all families. We've learned in the past
that e-mail and text communications will get responses from about half of our families and
that different outreach efforts are required to reach the other half of our families. The half
that are less likely to respond to email and text messages are also more often our families
of color and families from lower SES communities.

Particularly when we are able to launch some form of in-person instruction and student
attestations (I hope I'm spelling that correctly) are required a couple days a week, we'll
want to have solid outreach practices firmly in place to ensure that each morning doesn't
turn into a nightmare of confirming student's health status prior to getting on a bus and/or
walking into a school building. I'm imagining scenarios where families persistently don't
respond to the daily text/email for an attestation and then someone in the school is
spending each morning, every morning, trying to personally connect with families that did
not respond.

To the point of confirming responses from families, a question I wasn't able to fit into this
morning's meeting is in regards to how Qualtrics tracks who has responded - or more
importantly, who has not responded, so that schools know each day which students to try
and personally follow-up with? Preferably, it would be a simple interface that quickly
displays the students who have not responded to that morning's health questions.
Otherwise, it could become a daily nightmare of manually cross-checking rosters with
incoming responses.
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

Cc: Lori Held; Sarah Luczyk

Subject: Re: Staffing in Offices at Schools

Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 3:08:47 PM

All,

Works for me. I will send a response in the ticket using what you drafted as well as adding to
it.

I will CC you both on the closeout.
Thanks,
Brandon

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 2:38 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Lori/Brandon,
Per the email below, school office managers are expected to be working in a district
building. I think it is appropriate to respond to the office manager that we've attempted to
resolve her remote issue, but that having been unable to do so, we recommend she do this
work from her school office, which we understand aligns with the message that
administrators have received. (or something along those lines)
Make sense? Please share any questions or concerns (with Sarah) (just kidding - with both of
us). :)
Thanks,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Greg Schwab <schwabg@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Date: Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 8:56 AM

Subject: Staffing in Offices at Schools

To: @Elem. Principals <elem.principals@edmonds.wednet.edu>, @Middle Principals
<middleprincipals@edmonds.wednet.edu>, @High Principals
<highprincipals@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Good Morning All:

As we have reopened our offices to support staff coming into buildings and also to
meet the needs of our community who may require to access someone at their
schools, we have been working to identify what the minimum staffing levels are for
our school offices. With that in mind, we have developed the following expectations
for staffing on-site in offices at each level. Please keep in mind that as teachers
access their classrooms for remote learning and as you work to develop your
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individual school's office staffing plans in alignment with the staffing levels we have
identified, you must ensure that all staff who are on-site are following all of the
following health protocols:

Wear face coverings at all times you are inside except behind closed
office doors

Work on-site at the direction of your immediate supervisor

While working on-site we expect staff to use email, Zoom, or phone for
communications with others

Work in your own given space and do not cross over into other
departments/areas

Do not congregate within workspaces or common areas

Lunchrooms may be utilized to prepare food and store foods but not used for
breaks or gatherings

Complete the “Health Attestation Form” upon arriving online daily

Complete the "Building Access Tracking Form” upon departing online daily

Adjacent or diagonal cubicles will not have people working in them at the
same time

Physical/social distancing of 6 feet or greater at all times from other humans

Schedule use of conference rooms with direct supervisor and honor capacity
restrictions

Limit restroom capacity to two or less at any given time
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Practice proper hand hygiene

One person in an elevator at a time
Following are the minimum expectations for staffing on-site for each level:

Staffing for Officers at Schools-- School offices are open and the expectation is that
we will staff our schools to support them

a.
Each school is responsible for providing a minimum level of office

staffing on-site in order to support the needs of staff and the school
community

i
Elementary Minimum Staffing

Principal

2.
Assistant Principal (for those elementary schools with an AP)

3.
Office Manager

4.
Office Assistant

il.
Middle School Minimum Staffing

Principal

Assistant Principal

3.
Office Manager

4.
Attendance Secretary
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Counseling Secretary/Registrar

iil.
High School Minimum Staffing

Principal

Assistant Principals
Office Manager
Attendance Secretary
ASB Secretary

Counseling Secretary/Registrar

b.
Additional staff may work on-site if necessary, provided that all

guidelines are adhered to for staff access to buildings

Please do not hesitate to reach out to your supervisor if you have any questions
about this.

Thank you,
Greg, Helen, Victor, and Dana

Greg Schwab, Assistant Superintendent (he/him/his)
Edmonds School District

425-431-7105
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From: Brett Callahan on behalf of Brett Callahan <bcallahan@gqualtrics.com>

To: Chris Bailey

Cc: Brandon Lagerquist; Jenn Madsen; Harmony Weinberg; Sally Guzman; Amanda Ralston
Subject: Re: Student Intent Form

Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:43:32 AM

Hey Chris,

Alfia can absolutely guide through this quickly as it seems like a simple 1-2 straight forward
survey. If you want to tackle it on your own and utilize our support team, that's another free
option. Does that address the question?

Also, working on the SMS question (I'm trying to see if we can automate re-orders of SMS-
reserve buckets).

Bret

On Wed, Sep 9, 2020 at 8:38 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Brett,
As you know, we are marching ahead with the Health Check/Attestation Form, hoping to
begin a soft opening for staff out of the District Office in the next day or so. That project
aside, we also need to work on planning a student intent form, where we can assess which of
our families want to attend hybrid learning versus the current fully-remote learning model.
Is this something that we should work with Ugam on, or do we need to establish a parallel
project/team for this effort?
Thanks in advance,

Chris Bailey, MBA, CETL
IT Operations Manager
Technology Department

425.431.7101 Phone
baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

BRETT CALLAHAN
' Public Sector Account Executive - West Coast
M (916)769-5597 // Contact Support

[-<
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From: Brandon Lagerquist on behalf of Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Sally Guzman

Cc: Robert Baumgartner; Harmony Weinberg; Chris Bailey

Subject: Re: Survey for Intent for Fall

Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 5:30:08 PM

Hi All,

As we all know, it's important to not underestimate how much work it will take to get a
response from all students. Our "big picture" survey reiterated what Sally and I have already
learned from previous surveys - simply sending out links for online surveys will only get
responses from about 50% of families.

Getting responses from the other 50% will involve a very intentional and intensive process.

Sally's response to this email thread did a great job at reiterating what I told Cabinet at their
meeting last Tuesday, regarding the practices and procedures that will need to be put in place
to attempt to get a 100% response rate.

Along with what Sally has already said I would add that the most important piece to this
survey is a very specific introduction that describes in detail what families are choosing. A
consistent theme in feedback from our surveys in spring and summer is that folks did not
know exactly what they were choosing (did not know all the variables, in detail, that they
should be accounting for when making a decision).

We have three options for a survey where we can attach responses to specific students:

e Skyward Form.
e Panorama.
e Qualtrics.

Skyward Form is likely the quickest, as student information is already in the system. In this
scenario, we would need to keep it very simple.

Panorama would be a bit risky because they say they can attach unique links to each student
but we've never used this feature before so I can't guarantee how well it works.

Qualtrics is brand new so would be even more risky than Panorama.

The most basic question to start with is, when do we want the final data? That will dictate
how quickly we need to move forward.

The timeline we develop will also need a plan to follow-up with families regarding childcare
needs and bus transportation needs. Those two needs might be in-flux for many families as
employment is likely to continue to change between now and November (and/or whenever in-
person instruction is able to resume).

Rob, we have a weekly meeting related to this topic every Wednesday at 8:30am. Would you
be able to join this meeting tomorrow morning to help us understand timelines and clarify
other questions the team has?
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

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Sally Guzméan <guzmanreyess@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:
I think if we can keep this all. email, survey etc. to one page 12 pt font on google doc. from the point that is
agreed on that would be one week to do the following:

e Translate into top 5 or more
o Email/survey etc.
e Do robocall in top 5 or more

For the actual survey, we need a multitude of options. We also need a point person per
school to communicate wit specifically about this:

¢ Not just Skyward survey
o A way for staff to see selection in Skyward <- if staff can change/update this
even better
e Google survey option that Family support or any staff can fill out for family
¢ Can we use SchoolMessenger phone survey ( if one question)

Based on these considerations I would hastily say 2 weeks? but I don't want to speak fro
technology...

Kind regards,
Sally Guzman, mneL
She/Her Pronouns

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 4:16 PM Robert Baumgartner

<baumgartnerr@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Brandon, Chris, Harmony & Sally,

Good afternoon. This warrants a meeting, but time is tight, so I wanted to get your
thoughts on this right away.
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I think we are at a critical point in determining what our families intend to choose if and
when we return to school for some level of in-person instruction. The data we collected a
couple of weeks ago were valuable for broad planning purposes, but we are at a stage
where we need to know how to address the staffing needs running a hybrid option and a
full remote option simultaneously will bring. We have to do some planning as soon as
possible for how we might organize staff now so that we don't have to disrupt everything
when we open for in-person instruction.

I know there was thinking and work done on this already, so I want to pick up from there
and get moving forward.

e It's really one question--when we return for in-person instruction, will your child
join the hybrid or continue with full remote learning?

e We will need a survey and system of follow-up to collect this information from all
of our families so we have a response on all of our students.

o We will include information about what the full remote option will look like..

What's your thinking on the best delivery for this survey, timeline, etc.?

Appreciated!

Rob Baumgartner, Ed.D.
he/him/his
""" Executive Director of Student Learning

425.431.7350 Phone
baumgartnerr@edmonds.wednet.edu
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From: Brandon Crader on behalf of Brandon Crader <craderb@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Sarah Luczyk

Cc: Andy Ung; Chris Bailey

Subject: Re: Work Opportunity: Old Woodway Inventory/Surplus

Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 3:19:37 PM

Yes I am interested.

Thanks,

Brandon

P.S. thank you. Been bored at home.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2020, at 2:39 PM, Sarah Luczyk <luczyks@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Brandon and Andy,

There is a strong possibility that old Woodway Elementary will be used for
childcare for the 2020-21 school year. As you know, we have inventory in the
main building, most of which needs to go to surplus. I have been given permission
to offer you work for a half-day to do the following:

1. Review the inventory we have at old Woodway and determine if any of it
needs to be taken back to the ESC in the event that we need more
equipment for teachers (ex. more monitors if we go back to remote
learning). Take what is needed back to the ESC.

2. Create a hauling order for the rest of the equipment to be taken to the
Warehouse.

Let me know if you are interested and we can work out a schedule.

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Luczyk

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

H Technology Projects Coordinator
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

Cc: Chris Bailey; Harmony Weinberg; Layne Erdman

Subject: Re: [CER] Fwd: Question from concerned employees

Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:07:20 PM

Hi All,

Some things to consider:

1) The survey is not collecting personally identifiable information. If someone selects "no",
we know what employee group they are in, because that is a question towards the end of the
survey, but we don't know who they are individually. In other words, the survey is
anonymous. Perhaps what's really needed is clarification that it is an anonymous survey that
is not collecting personally identifiable information.

2) Question One was an intentional forced choice dichotomous item. A third option of "I am
not sure" or something similar was purposely left off because it is likely a large percentage of
respondents would choose that. Since so much is unknown and changing everyday, "I don't
know" truly is probably what many folks would want to answer. Forcing "yes" or "no" allows
us to better distinguish what side of the fence people are leaning. By design it is hard to pick
"yes" or "no" which leads the respondent to engage with in-depth reflection on what they
believe most closely approximates their feelings.

3) Related to consideration number 2 listed above, HR needs this survey as a heads-up on how
big of a problem we might have with staff not returning to work. An "I don't know" option
doesn't help in answering that question. So, while it might be an option that staff would have
liked to have had, responding as such would not have provided the district with useful data.

Thanks,

Brandon

Brandon Lagerquist

he/him/his

Director - Assessment, Research, and Evaluation
Edmonds School District

20420 68th Ave W

Lynnwood, WA 98036

425-431-7302

On Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 12:23 PM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
agreed Chris | read it the same way

Layne Erdman
Safety, Security and Emergency Preparedness Specialist
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8 425.431.7032 work
425.431.7089 fax

Erdmani@edmonds.wednet.edu
“We do not rise to the level of expectation in a crisis, we fall to our level of training.”

On Fr1, Jun 19, 2020 at 12:21 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds. wednet.edu> wrote:

I agree with the concern Jennifer raised. Several staff in Tech had similar concerns, as the
survey did not give them an option to say "not comfortable returning to normal work"
without implying that they would then need to utilize leave (via question #2). I think
whether leave is taken or not will depend on what the district (and health district) decide
regarding what opening will look like, but the way the survey was phrased, some of my
staff felt if they did not say "yes" to question #1, they would be essentially resigning their
position.

I have encouraged my staff to answer question #1 honestly with their current thinking
about returning to the office in the fall, and that they should not assume that leave will be
required in order to do so, at this time.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fr1, Jun 19, 2020 at 11:24 AM Harmony Weinberg
<weinbergh683@edmonds. wednet.edu> wrote:
Sharing with the team.

Harmony Weinberg
Communications and Public Relations Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)

971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jennifer Craig <craigj008@edmonds . wednet.edu>
Date: Fr1, Jun 19, 2020 at 11:21 AM

Subject: Question from concerned employees
To: Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds. wednet.edu>
Hi Harmony,

Perhaps you are getting many emails from older district employees. Just want to ask you
how the district will be handling the employment situation for those in high risk groups.
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I will be turning 65 during the 2020-2021 school year. I work in the front office and am
the main health room attendant at our school. The alternate health room attendant is the
office manager who is also in her mid 60s and a 30 year district employee.

Working from home during these past several months works very well of course.

I'm just wondering if there is any way for us to continue doing our jobs from home into
next year.

Returning to the school building and having ongoing contact with students, especially
students coming to the health room feeling ill, is very concerning to me.

I'm sure the district is doing their best to balance the concerns of all those involved in
making decisions going forward into next year. We've been seeking any information
regarding options for older employees who want to continue working, but have concerns
about returning to duties that could possibly give unreasonable exposure to Covid-19.

When the survey came, [ went in to fill it out, but was thwarted by the first question.

I couldn't answer the first question of whether I would come back to the building in the
Fall, not knowing what the conditions would be like, or what the plan is for dealing with
them.

I tried to skip that first question and go on to fill out the rest of the survey, but it would
not allow me to move past question #1 without answering it----so I closed the survey
without filling it out. My office manager, also in her mid 60s, said she did the same
thing-closed survey without filling it out, because she couldn't give a yes or no answer
to question #1 either.

We want to tell whoever is making these decisions, that some of us can't say that we can
go back to the building until we know what the plan will be to protect high risk
employees. There are possibly many other employees, like my office manager and me,
who aren't submitting the survey for this reason.

Is there any way to give this input to the decision-makers?

Feel free to call me on my cell phone (425-280-3521) or reply to this email.

I appreciate any assistance you can give us with this!

Jennifer Craig

Attendance & ASB Secretary
Meadowdale Middle School
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From: Brady Strutz on behalf of Brady Strutz <bstrutz@sherwood.k12.or.us>
To: SONGSTAD, WILLIAM S

Cc: Matthew Paul; acpe@acpenw.org

Subject: Re: [acpe] Electronic Signing

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 8:53:47 AM

Just to loop back around on this and share our experience, we recently did some product investigations and went with Hellosign Price was a major factor - the key for
us was that Docusign was presenting pricing per "packages" sent out for signing which made it very expensive Hellosign had pricing built around program Admin
users that was yearly and allowed for unlimited documents We also had a better experience with the Hellosign sales and product demo process We were able to get it
up and running in a very short time window to meet a deadline and it worked out really well for us

On Thu, May 28, 2020 at 7:12 AM 'SONGSTAD, WILLIAM §' via ACPE <acpe@acpenw org> wrote:
We're currently implementing Docusign in our district and HR is rolling it across everything they can think of. | don't know much about cost as I'm not involved in
that aspect, but from an implementation standpoint, the product is crazy simple to use. You can set up complex workflows that push documents through multiple
signers in defined order. They have a Docusign University with training videos to teach how to set up workflows. My only complaint would be that the videos are a
little too simplistic and could be pared down to about 25% of the time they take.

Bill Songstad

Network Administrator
Peninsula School District 401
253-530-3713

From: Matthew Paul <matthew paul@canby k12 or us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 5:26 PM

To: acpe@acpenw org <acpe@acpenw org>

Subject: [acpe] Electronic Signing

Hello folks, I hope you’re all staying well!
My district is investigating options for electronic signature services Out of the gate we started looking at DocuSign, but there are a lot of solutions out there

OETC recommends Adobe Sign For Adobe’s electronic signing service itself, the price looks better than stand-alone solutions such as DocuSign But as I
understand it, that only works out for folks already using Creative Cloud and simply adding the service And there’s the problem - we are not, strictly speaking, an
Adobe shop We have implemented Adobe products across the district in a very “organic” fashion — a mix of localized cloud licenses (by location) or individual
machine licenses (for things like Adobe Acrobat) on an as-needed basis

We are primarily a Google district, so a solution that can interface easily with Google apps would be preferable The two we have been looking at are DocuSign and
RightSignature (by Citrix) DocuSign is a major player in the market and RightSignature appears to be cost effective, and Citrix is at least a known entity

Does anyone have experience with these products or one they’d like to recommend?

Thanks!

/i Matthew S. Paul
% Network Specialist

SCHOOL DISTRICT | phone During Covid-19 Shutdown 503-482-9539
Email matthew.paul@canby.k12.or.us

Website https //www.canby k12.or.us

Staff Helpdesk CSD Technology Helpdesk

1130 S. Ivy Street | Canby, Oregon 97013

Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https://sit le com nw org/member-net

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpetunsubscribe@acpenw org
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/ms 1d/ac e/calfl085d608d062f’95e43ea960b4476° 40mail gmail com

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

NOTICE: This email message and/or its attachments may contain informat on that is conf dential or restricted. It is intended only for the indiv duals named as
recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the
message or content to others and must delete the message from your computer. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email.

Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https:/sites google com/acpenw org/member-network/

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpet+unsubscribe@acpenw org
To view this discussion on the web visit

https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/CAK7ZhXyWeTgWdqRpVGiTwbxkw9%2B%3DwdgFkVyf85k2mZr-%2BjQDXw%40mail gmail com
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From: Brady Strutz on behalf of Brady Strutz <bstrutz@sherwood.k12.or.us>
To: David Bousquet

Cc: il; ; Jeff Kottong; ACPE-Membership
Subject: Re: [acpe] Zoom quote

Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 5:04:00 PM

Attachments: image.png

Thanks for the info everyone - we are in a similar position in Sherwood In the pricing queue for Zoom, but would be interested in staying with Meet if they had a clearer
timeline on new advanced features

Any BigBlueButton users out there? Or those using the "Conferences" tool in Canvas (a BigBlueButton integration)?

On Mon, Jul 20, 2020 at 1:16 PM 'David Bousquet' via ACPE <acpe@acpenw org> wrote:
Thanks for the update Gil We are in a similar circumstance in that we used Zoom during the spring due to the more advanced meeting controls at the time Google is
catching up with Meet but given that it may not be ready by the time we start school we are most likely going to stay with Zoom I have not done any kind of purchase
yet as I'm waiting until the beginning of August to see if the landscape changes If we can get some sort of consortium pricing going that would be great Let me know
if I can help in some way

David Bousquet

Technology and Information Services Director
McMinnville School District

800 NE Lafayette Ave, McMinnville, OR 97128
503-565-4080

On Mon, Jul 20, 2020 at 12:23 PM Anspacher, Gil <gil anspacher@corvallis k12 or us> wrote:
Susan,

The moving target between Meet (with new functionality coming), Zoom and extended dates for increased functionality (Meet is now extending
that availability to September 30, 2020) is a challenge.

We have been working with Anessa at Zoom. It seems to take a bit to get in the queue. Our pricing is in line with what James @ LakeO have
received. Though note that cloud recording adds the need for storage at a significant cost.

Anessa noted that ODE decided to not move forward with a state contract and push that to districts. Has anyone heard of the ODE perspective on
this conversation?

Anessa expressed an interest in connecting with Thomas at OETC. In process.
On the Zoom vs. Meet conversation, we are looking at cost of GSuite Enterprise and the new GSEfE Meet functionality:

]
12:02 PM -

Google Meet updates Manage video calls

with your students

forre with these features

Mare infoa on Google Mest
remute | 3

Breakout rooms New Q&A that's
far small group
record work

5 =

Tumcn cagtions  Presant naw

Meeting details ~ "y -~ ]

Gil Anspacher, CETL
Technology Services Director
Corvallis School District 509J
Phone (541) 757-5714

www csd509j net

On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 8:25 AM Thomas (Tom) Howley <thomas howley@rentonschools us> wrote:
Hi Jeff,

Zoom licensing is based on the number of accounts that will use the service to host a meeting In our district only staff are able to host a meeting Students are
attendees so they do not need to be licensed to join

Under the WA agreement, the per-host rate is a yearly rate so if a staff member needs to host one meeting in the coming year, they would either need to be licensed
specifically at the one year rate, or use a shared account which could be a bear to coordinate

Tom Howley PMP, MBA, CETL | Technology Services - Infrastructure Director

4252042481V 425204 2463 F | Thomas Howley@RentonSchools us
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Renton School District | 300 SW 7th Street, Renton, WA 98057-2307

Open a Helpdesk Case: http://helpdesk rentonschools us

)\ Certified Education
| Technology Leader {CETL)™

From: Jeff Kottong <jkottong@warden wednet edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:15 AM

To: James Miller <millerj2@loswego k12 or us>; Susan Barnard <sbarnard@ttsd k12 or us>
Cc: ACPE-Membership <acpe@acpenw org>

Subject: Re: [acpe] Zoom quote

This message or thread originated from an external source Use caution prior to opening attachments, following links or providing sensitive information

I too am waiting for a quote from Zoom Thank you for the information What I'm not sure of is licensing based on staff count or staff and students?

Jeff

From: James Miller <millerj2@loswego k12 or us>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Susan Barnard <sbarnard@ttsd k12 or us>

Cc: ACPE-Membership <acpe@acpenw org>
Subject: Re: [acpe] Zoom quote

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unless you r ize the sender and know the content is safe.

This is what I got for a quote last month

he zoom pricing is a little complex but here is their explanation:

As we discussed during our meeting, our price points range in tiers, the higher the license count the better the savings:

From 20-149 licenses = $90/lic per year
150-499 licenses = $50/lic per year
500-999 licenses = $36/lic per year
1000-1999 licenses = $25/lic per year
2000-2999 licenses = $18/lic per year
3000-4999 licenses = $15/lic per year

5000 and above = $11/lic per year or custom

Within these tiers, there are tipping points at a certain license count

For example, you originally requested 640 lic, but at 695 lic that falls into the $25/lic range and it will be better to move to the next tier to get more licenses for the
same $ investment

Ie, 695 lic x $36/lic = $25,020 annually vs 1000 lic x $25/1lic = $25,000 annually

So as you see, going with 1000 licenses in the next tier pricing is actually less costly than staying with 695 licenses
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Zoom’s Education plan provides the above capabili ies and more at a low cost, including:
« Up to 300 participants in every meeting
« Single Sign-on (SSO) through other platforms
« LTl integration to support most LMS platforms
« Enhanced user management to add, delete, and assign add-on features
« Advanced admin controls for enabling/disabling recording, chat, and notifications
« 500 MB of cloud recording per host license
« Cloud recording & free transcription
« Usage reports to track participation and reports for ONLINE attendance
« Dashboard for meeting quality and troubleshoo ing
« Full Technical Support and Phone Support

« Dedicated Customer Success Manager - to assist with deployment, onboarding and training
We are a district of about 7300 with 650+ staff Let me know if you need any additional assistance

On Mon, Jul 6, 2020 at 4:59 PM Susan Barnard <sbarnard@ttsd k12 or us> wrote:

Hi all,

We have been using G Meet and are considering Zoom (grid view for iOS and Breakout rooms, white board, etc ) I'm familiar with the new enhancements
coming down the pike for Meet and if Google releases these in time for reopening, that may keep us in the Google world

However, I've been trying to get a quote from Zoom for our district use, and for the life of me, I cannot seem to get one from them We are ~12,500 students
with ~1400 staff Can someone give me a sense of what you have received as far as cost for an annual license for Zoom and your district size for budgeting?
(assuming they go back to paid in Sept)

Thank you!

Susan

Susan Barnard
Technology Director
Tigard-Tualatin School District

P: 503-431-4054
E: sbarnard@ttsd.k12.or.us
Virtual Office Hours (for staff) (M, W, F 12pm-1pm): Google Meet

6960 SW Sandburg Street
Tigard, OR 97223

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

James T. Miller Jr.

Director of CNS
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Lake Oswego School District
503-534-2316 (office)
662-313-3077 (mobile)

Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https:/sites google com/acpenw org/member-network/

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an emall to acpe+unsubscrlbe@acpenw org
To view this discussion on the web visit https: e

tyT_7zrKVZj2Ckag%40mail gmail com

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

Informatlon and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https:/sit le com/acpenw org/member-network/

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpetunsubscribe@acpenw org

To view this discussion on the web visit

https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/CAC4SmZyyCVEfXUnAVdT7q 2dhhV8YM%3D_nYaixAi8Giox WthakQ%40mail gmail com

NOTICE: This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or restricted. It is intended only for the individuals named as
recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the message
or content to others and must delete the message from your computer. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by return email.

Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https:/sites google com/acpenw org/member-network/

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpe-+tunsubscribe@acpenw org
To view this discussion on the web visit

https:/groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/CAK7ZhXxTWY 1¢q0%3D8b015u2%3DVvN%2BZaMqUzX%2Bpx8hn3m1jsFCYatw%40mail gmail com
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Beckley, Brian J. on behalf of Beckley, Brian J. <BBeckley@everettsd.org>

Brenda Kremian; Buiteweg, Jo Anne J.; Chris Bailey; Darwin Schweitzer; David and Ann Weiser; David Berlier;
Day, Brian G.; Easthope, Jessica J.; Eggink, Karianne M.; Entler, Mitch; Jenkins, Caris K.; Maguigad, Karen M.;
Miller, Tavis; Pewitt, Sarah K.; Reid, Murray B.; Russell, Jennifer; Stephens, Stacy L.; Tafa, Camlynn A.; Toyn,
Kenneth D.; Wentworth, Tony H.

Miller-Burkhardt, Cheri R.; Barbano, Shelley A.

TAC 2020-21

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:15:45 PM

image001.png

Good afternoon all.

Wow! First day of school! Now more than ever our Technology Advisory Council plays an important
role in guiding the district’s monitoring and updating of the Integrated Technology Plan, planning for
a potential Capital Technology Levy, and now we include remote learning.

You have been part of our TAC this past year and | am checking to see if you would be interested in
continuing with our group. We will begin meeting remotely, but hopefully at some point we would
begin to meet in person. Please let me know if you can continue with us.

Our meeting dates are:
e QOctober 29
e December3
e February 11

e March 11
e April 22
e May 20

All meetings begin at 4:30pm.

Thanks for considering.

& *EVERETT Brian Beckley

L\N

Chief Information Officer

PUBLIC Learning & Information Technology Services

bbeckl ttsd.
SCHOOLS | 53854200
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From:

To:

Subject: The New Risk and Security Landscape continues next week
Date: Sunday, July 26, 2020 7:18:58 AM

Sign up today and join us live on 7/28 & 7/29 and take advantage of flexible on-demand

CSO Virtual Conference: The New Risk and Security Landscape: The Resiliency Imperative
On-Demand Sessions available from premium content delivered on July 21 and 22

Live virtual event days: July 28 and 29

1:00pm ET / 10:00am PT

Bonus: Security and Audit CPE Credits Available

Now and for the next two weeks, you can access a remarkable range of content from
the first two days of the event. This includes keynote sessions with CISO's and CSO's from Eli Lilly,
Nationwide, Aflac and other in-depth conversations hosted by CSO’s Bob Bragdon, videos, curated
articles by senior CSO and IDG writers, and much more.

You'll be able to watch enlightening conversations with industry experts who share how their companies
are now managing security budgets, adapting security to match the new remote working experience, and
are integrating security measures as initiatives accelerate to meet customer needs.

The event resumes live July 28, 29. Virtual doors open at 12:30pm ET.
Fast and easy registration process for you.

-Your single registration covers it all. Register and come back and join us for newly released live
content or take advantage of on-demand sessions at a time convenient for you.

Featured Sessions Coming Up Next Week Include:

How Lessons Learned Can Improve Resilience - Dave Estlick, CISO, Chipotle Mexican Grill

Why Resiliency is a Shared Responsibility - Kurt Roemer, Chief Security Strategist, Citrix

Cyber Resilience: Lessons for a Post-Pandemic Landscape - Selim Aissi, CISO, Ellie Mae

The Resilience Imperative - Jim Routh, Head of Enterprise Information Risk Management,

MassMutual

« How Resilient IT Mitigates Risk and Creates Value for the Organization - Raj Madan, Managing
Director, Technology, BNY Mellon | Pershing

« And more!

View the FULI agenda here

Our unique virtual venue enables you to chat one-on-one with top security providers, watch videos,
access valuable content, and more.

Questions? Click here to learn more about our complimentary CSO virtual conference.

We look forward to connecting with you soon.

RSVP today: http://events.csoonline.com/newriskandsecurity /DO

Bob Bragdon
Senior Vice President/Managing Director, CSO WW
IDG Communications, Inc.

<]

View IDG Communications privacy policy.

Copyright 2020 | IDG Communications, Inc. | 5 Speen Street | Framingham MA 01701
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n ribe from this mailing list, pl lick her:
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From: Brandon Lagerquist on behalf of Brandon Lagerquist <lagerquistb835@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: undisclosed-recipients:

Bcc: highprincipals@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: UPDATE: iReady Math

Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:29:42 PM

Dear School Leaders,

I know that to say you are busy is an understatement, so I'll keep this as direct and brief as
possible.

This evening, Tuesday September 8, the district School Board voted to approve the iReady
contract, with a stipulation that it can't be required for all teachers to use the system. The main
concern of the School Board is to not over burden teachers with more new resources to learn.

It obviously remains my hope and expectation that all teachers will use the iReady system for
mathematics this school year. The Math Assessment Steering Committee, the Elementary
School Reopening Task Force, and the Secondary Schools Reopening Task Force all voted to
recommend iReady Math as a district-wide tool that all teachers should use. Part of the strong
recommendation from numerous committees is due to the fact that systems like iReady are
uniquely situated to add a layer of flexibility in a school year that will require everyone to
stretch their thinking and skill set. In the "pilot within a pilot" that we ran last spring, as a
means to support learning during the spring 2020 school building closures, the feedback was
overwhelmingly positive that iReady Math was an easy tool to learn (for teachers, families,
and students) and was a valuable tool. It was found particularly helpful as a method of
providing asynchronous learning opportunities.

To that end:

o OSPI reopening guidance mentions the need for academic screeners and progress
monitoring tools. IReady is the district provided tool that will meet those needs in
mathematics.

e The district-wide training is still taking place on Wednesday September 23rd.

o All teachers should attend the training, including those considering opting-
out, as a means to support them in making an informed decision.

e The diagnostic window will still open on September 24th.

e Schools can still opt-in to use iReady Reading (if your school wants to use Reading
and you haven't contacted me or filled out the form, you must do so by Monday
September 14th).

e All schools had at least one teacher in the pilot (most schools had numerous) and
those pilot teachers will be a great resource if your teachers have questions about how
things worked out last school year, particularly in the spring.

¢ Elementary Only - Linked here is a Elementary Fall Testing Plan that will be
sent to teachers later this week. This is still in draft form. It is being shared with
you now in anticipation of a finalized version being shared with elementary
teachers later this week.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with questions or concerns.

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
To: Chris Bailey; Mara Marano-Bianco

Subject: Updated Pricing Deck

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 5:03:30 PM

Attachments: Edmonds Updated.pdf

Hi Chris and Mara,

Great connecting again, and looking forward to having you on as a client in the near future.
Please find the pricing deck attached.

If we want to set a demo with the team, please share a few time options next week (45-60
mins). Any insight or feedback you can share 1s appreciated.

Next Steps:

Team Demo

Verbal Election of Preferred Package
Partner Scoping Call

Contract and Enable License
Kickoff Deployment

Client Videos:

EX Client Testimonial

CX Client Testimonial
XM Client Testimonial
Best,
_— BRETT CALLAHAN
) .
Public Sector Account Executive - West Coast
M (916)769-5597 = Contact Support
How-to sessions from 25+ of the

most iconic brands and thought-leaders
on how they're moving forward
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From: Brittain, Zackary (04400) on behalf of Brittain, Zackary (04400) <Zackary.Brittain@rht.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: We are here to help!

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 9:39:25 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning and happy Tuesday!

As we continue to navigate COVID and begin to tackle the upcoming school year | wanted to
personally reach out to ask, how can | help? As you and your team are taking on more work to
provide support to students and families, | want to see how your staff are managing the increased
demand?

We can provide candidates who can help you expand your online educational capabilities, including
instructional /systems design and technical support, along with content development.
Robert Half also can assist with the following:

e Remote technology deployment

e Training and support for end users

e Application development

e Website design and user experience design and optimization

e Instructional design

e Content creation and project management

e Presentation specialists and/or video production

e Remote customer service (OfficeTeam)

e Traditional administrative and accounting roles (AT/OT)

If you have any specific questions or have more niche needs, please do not hesitate to ask. We are
here to help.

Thanks!
Zack

Zackary C Brittain
Senior Account Executive, Technology

Direct: 425.401.2941 ext 23653 | Mobile: 707.497.4999
13920 SE Eastgate Way | Suite 420 | Bellevue | WA 98005 USA

[11) Robert Half

Technology

Microsoft
Partner

¥ Microsoft
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Robert Half has once again been named to FORTUNE's “"World’s Most Admired Companies ” list and
remains the top-ranked staffing firm (February 2020).
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From: Bruce Temkin on behalf of Bruce Temkin <success@qualtrics-marketing.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Subject: What iconic brands are now doing differently

Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 9:32:31 AM

Last week at \WorkDifferent we heard how 25+ iconic brands are rethinking, reinventing, and
planning for what comes next.

These are the most common shifts XM leaders and teams are making:

1. Listen continuously to customers and take real-time action, especially during times of
change and disruption.

2. Embrace technology and digital channels to improve communication and maintain
revenue.

3. Remain flexible and ready to pivot as things change.

Here were some of my favorite moments from the sessions:

“I believe that purpose-led brand communications in the future will be very
important. Do not always put your products in the centre of your communication,
instead really tell people what you’re there for and how you make this world a

better place” -Timo Ebert, Head of Brand Strategy & CX // Hugo Boss
Watch: Tailoring Business to Put People First [7 minutes]

“Everything in our life is now mushed together. Great leaders are enabling people
to do their best work and do it in a way that works best for their life.” -Dom Price,
Work Futurist // Atlassian

Watch: Throwing out the workplace blueprint [10 minutes]

"This notion that we're trying to find a way to put our data into the hands of people
who are asking questions, particularly about the crisis, in a way that speaks to
their needs has been one of the great ways that we've been able to think about
this differently and be responsive to our users." -Ron Jarminm Ph.D., Deputy Director

/I Census Bureau
Watch: >From counting households to fighting a pandemic [6 min]

“The goal is to make D&l part of your DNA. Embed it into everything -- how you
grow, how you work, and how you innovate.” - Angela Roseboro, Chief Diversity

Officer // Riot Games
Watch: Doubling down on diversity [10 minutes]
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"Don't talk about targets. Don't talk about numbers. What we asked [our team] to
talk about was the great comments that were coming back from our customers—
and there were thousands of them. They were telling us that they absolutely
appreciated us being there [through the COVID-19 crisis]." -James Scutt, Head of
Customer Experience Strategy // UK Post Office

Watch: Transforming to keep customers confident across the UK [7 min]

Doing several years worth of transformation in the span of several months is plenty to
shoulder. To help you chart your course, we'’ve created a comprehensive playbook for how to
work differently. In it, we share a 4-stage framework and practical g